L

Thursday,
February 8, 2024 - /.00 p.m.

Ela Town Hall

. @ ''55E LRoue 22

Lake Zurich, IL




rﬁ Supervisor’s Office
": L Gloria M. Palmblad

I :rl T 'HE
a " Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 s Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \’ \f Iq SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

Thursday, February 8, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.
AGENDA
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday, February 8, 2024, at 7:00

p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the [llinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(h).
Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Freedom of Information Requests
5. Public Comment
6. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of January 11, 2024
7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from C-O-W () - Community Center
Committee () — Communication Committee () — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway Committee () -
Park Committee () — Cemetery () - Decennial ()
8. Approval of Board Audit from 1/1/24 — 1/31/24
9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness —
Highway — Community Center — Township Manager)
OLD BUSINESS:
NEW BUSINESS:

10. MS4 Presentation

11. Annual Audit-consideration to approve Evans, Marshall & Pease, P.C. to complete audit for the FY ending
3/31/2024 in an amount not to exceed $8,650

12. Purchase new copier/printer Assessor’s office-$7,984.43

13. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 [LCS 120/2(c)21.

14, Adjournment

Posted this 5" day of February 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
2/14/2024 Community Center Committee Meeting 10:00 AM. | |Community Center 380 Surryse Rd, LZ
2/16/2024 ||Health & Wellness Committee Meeting 8:30 AM. E;}:wn Hall=Upperlovel Board
Township Closed in Observation of

2/19/2024 Presidents Day All Day

2/27/2024 Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 A.M. E{;ﬁ:m Hall -Upper Level Bosrd
2/28/2024 COW Meeting 8:30 AM. Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board

Room
3/14/2024 Board Maefing 7:00 P.M. Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board

Room







Pajiewa ojul
*ISNOdS3H

¥20Z/5/T pepuodsal
“J3aNOds3y 31va

UO pajon SEM I USUM Sullaaw pieoq

wioay sanuiw pue aiel Alinoy pasocsdde Buipnpaul |[2sunod

|83} diysumoy 1o} s1oesU0 pancidde om) Jse] uazINd eAld (¥Z0Z/ZZ/T
1S3IN03Y *¥31S3IN03Y :q31SIN03d 31va E
pajiews ojul ¥¢/T1/1 papuodsal
-I5NOdS3H “d3aNOds3ad 31va
syjuow 7T ISE| Y3 IO} 3140 SI0SSISSE
343 WIS 241y ||e JO SIIBP pue ‘suoiusod ‘sawep uojBuLLieg 2N |vZ0Z/8/T |
:1S3N0D34 ‘43153N03Y ‘d3153N03y 31va 1

_







r" Clerk’s Office
- 5

Ela X Lucy A. Prouty
TLEEL

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438.9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

Thursday, January 11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, [llinois will be held on Thursday, January
11, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the Illinois
Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for
purposes of considering the following agenda:

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the January 11, 2024, Ela Township Board meeting to
order at 7:00 P.M.,

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak, Trustees
Bowman, Samz, Ufodike, and Wilhoit, and Community Programs Director Dillon. Assessor Herr,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Health & Wellness Director Marx were absent,

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Freedom of Information Requests: Will attach the full list to the Minutes.
Public Comment: Kelly Ziegler and Michelle from Forest Lake.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of December 14, 2023: A Motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the December 14, 2023, Board meeting minutes with
changes or additions. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A L

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from C-O-W () - Community Center
Committee () — Communication Committee () — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway
Committee () — Park Committee () — Cemetery (09/14) - Decennial ():

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to accept the committee meeting
minutes of Cemetery 9/14/2023. Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 12/12/2023 - 12/31/23:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND---=-cecunmemmanan $121,391.61
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISSISTANCE---FUND---§  1,999.53
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $ 22,869.90
TOTAL PERM ROAD FUND-----rermmmmmmmmemmmnen $ 48,222.36
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND------------- $ 5,346.08
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND ---mrmsmsemmmcmmmmce e $ 1,289.79
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS $201,119.27

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit (12/12/23-12/31/2023) of $201,119.27. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health &
Wellness — Highway — Senior — Youth — Township Manager)

Supervisor Report:

In September of 2023, a lawsuit was filed by Mr. Kruckenberg against Ela Township Clerk Prouty.
Our court date was scheduled for Thursday January 4" The case against Clerk Prouty was dismissed
based on the merits that indicated the Township followed the law and filled the Assessor position
appropriately. For months the Board and I had to listen to insults, name calling, etc., about the



horrible job we’re doing and not to mention how much your actions are costing the Township’s
residents, when in fact-thanks to the ridiculous and frivolous lawsuit, has cost the residents a
minimum of $5600 in legal fees just for November. We have yet to receive the invoice for their
recent work in December and January for their attendance in court last week.

Thank you to the Highway Department for the great job they did in keeping the roads clear during
the recent snowstorm.

Clerk Report: The March 19, 2024, General Primary election will be held at Town Hall, however
there will be no early voting available at Town Hall as it will be at Ela Area Library.

Township Manager: The fine assessed by the IRS for the clerical error in payroll processing has been
removed therefore the Township will not have to pay any additional costs. Town hall will be closed
tomorrow, January 11", in expectation of severe weather.

Trustee Bowman: No report.
Trustee Samz: No report.
Trustee Ufodike: No Report.
Trustee Wilhoit: No report.

Senior: Director Dillon said that the younger senior population rates at the Community Center are on
the rise, it is nice to see the younger population of seniors enjoying all of the events and travel
opportunities offered by the Community Center. Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Youth: Winter break camp has concluded and went very well. Staff are now planning for spring
break and summer camps. Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Health and Wellness: Full report will be attached to the minutes.
Assessor: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Highway: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Bus: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS:
NEW BUSINESS:

10.

11.

12,

13.

Intergovernmental Agreement by and Between Fremont Township Road District, Ela Township
Road District and Wauconda Township Road District — consideration and possible action to approve
IGA. A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve IGA between
Fremont Township Road District, Ela Township Road District and Wauconda Township Road
District, motion passed 5 to 0.

Executive Session ~for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5
ILCS 120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21. None.

Consideration to approve the following Executive Session minutes from September 14" and 20,
October 12" and 25", and November 9% and 28®, 2023. A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Samz to approve the Executive Session minutes for content but not public
release as amended from September 14™ and 20", October 12% and 25", and November 9" and 281,
2023. Motion passed 4 to 0 with corrections by Trustee Wilhoit. Trustee Ufodike abstained.

Adjournment
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 7:23 P.M. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully submitted. Clerk Lucy Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






JALSEL FTALSNEL

TALSTEL FTILSMHEL
WIATD MMOL HOSTAMIANS
oz '’ Jdo X¥a SIHL

INEMAYd ¥0d JEAQCY4AdY NV JILIGNW NIEE SVH HOLLWAMOINI SNIMOTIOS HHL

LT SBE'CEES 6E 9FT'LLIS 8L°BEZ'STIS EaMNE TTY TELOL =xs
F0 058% 90" 1298 B6 " BZIS IONAE EONYNAINIWYA ZHIIEHED TYIOL
96°95F'S§ LF TBB'ES 6% SLS TS 1ONNE FONVNIINTYA ¥9¥d THIOL
ES CID'EOTS LT E60° 158 SE 0Z6°T5% @0 J¥od LNANYREEd TYLO0L
0L 0EZ'6C3 00" ¥EZE’ OIS 0L 906°'BT$ IANNE QYo TYIENED TYIOL
9T 6ZT'ES 9T ¥5S6° 15 00 SLT TS IaNNE EONWLSISSY TYJENED TYLIOL
6L SOL’DSTS ES ELZ'60TS 9Z TEV IVS TANAS NMOI TYHEANZID TYIOL
SaMNE TYLOL INTHEIILES 5 SHIFHD EDIOANI
SENWI TIOWRYd
5 TICUAWd

FE20Z/TE/TO — PEZOS/TO/TI0 -WOES
I¥OdEd LIAOVY QU¥od
JIHSHMDL WIZ



ELTT 00° %5 LNIWIAINLIS YRENEIET STEH2 ILID JST/TT-91/0T INOHL TTAS-TTIACH-L 00" ZES-E-T
ELTT 7o 18 CZOZ/GSTA/ET-21/TT IIIAEIS IAN0HI ETIEOW-IL £Z0E/GT/EZT-9T1/T1 IDIIA¥IS FMOHE 00° ZES-E-1
3:1T Lz 05 'BST-5/TT LSTOSOCLEQOTTILLEE HIWW 2 SGTT LSWOWOD GZ) BE/AST-£E2/6/ET TZL/IINE3ILRI §0" ZES—-E-T
LiTLiE PL'SE HI-SI¥H HOIL¥E04d00 ISHIAINN 3SZ HI - SINN eo-0zZe-£-1
LLlid PL°SE HI- SIWH MOIIWECA™0D LSYTATHN %5% Hi- SI¥EW 00" 0ES-E-T
LiTIE $1°SE HI-SIWH HOIIWECIH0D LSHIAINN {%68) HI-SIYN 0D pZe-E-1
EATLE 0S° 25 LAFG-FZ/0E/b=PE/ T/ CLOVE/IEIS OTT SEISCIONEDIL SS3 %52 HL=-FZ/0E/F=-1/2 CIQTE/TEIS 00" DEC-E-T
ECTLE CL ETT SAYO § Wod SEDIAMAS TYWINOLINYS MNIED IHINYZID TYIDSIRROD $GZ SEDIIAMIS SNINWATI MI TI13 00 0ES-£-T
BETLR ER-CZ LNIRALY1S HMAENIJII0-A06248 52IIAMIS LIOZHD 10430 IWOH SAITEANS DNIRYIETS HL 00 0Z5-£-1
88711 LBZT £Z0Z/TE/ 2T FONWERSNI IRIWAQTANENN IHE 30 INIHIE¥STd SICMITII HOTIWSHNEANOD INIHAOTAWIHO 00 ETE-£-T
0TI 62" L09 PEOZ/FEST LMANAYE ¥Sd J5WL FEWD HIHOLSND DISYL PEROZSFZST LNINAYS ¥SA OEWL 00 0TS-£-T
€371 69" LOD PEZOZSOTST LNANAYE ¥Sd D28¥L FEED MAMOLEND 2SYL PEOZSOLST LNANAYE WSd DEWL 00" 0T8~E-T
ETTLE 5 TO0F FEZOZ REYONY. Y1730 I-STONITII 30 T¥ifZd YITIa SLIAFNZE HILTYAH 00~ 505-E-T
9311 GO DLL'S WAIHIEd JEYONED ITAIES 20Td ONY SSOM2 3079 SITJANEE HITYIH 00 805-£~1
SSENTTAM ONY HITYEH £ 2d=q
FS 0ZE’S HOISIALD EAILTHISININGY T 3d3g I03 TE3oL
ZLTLE 08° 1% FZOZSESFP—-PEZ/SZ/Z DSENS £896C64L20Y "ONI SKOIAWIITENd ¥I0QTEE PZ/EZ/F-PTS92/2  KOILEIMOSANS an-8s-1-T
ZLTT CF LE INAWILYLIS ¥EANZ0E0 SOW¥d ILID SIVTEL MOTHINOT AVAITCH-TIMID o0 Bes-1-T
0ATLE 0L 68 SHIJSINSTADVIOWS FTUYMIEWH HCLSOD LHYIIASKCD HELOAKDD ORI¥I0 SHISSIHSTIDWHEIWS TMYMAEYH HMOLsSnd 00 c98-1-T
DATLE 009t €202 230 ¥0J SIDUWHD dIdl LI LNELIASHOD HEL04ARID ONINEQ £Z0Z 30 E03 SIOMYED dI¥l LI 00 €95-1-1
0ATLE 00°050°T PEZOE AEYNMEZE IDIAMES II ATHINOW LKYITOSHOD ¥3LOAWOD aQNINAQ PEOT AUWOHEE3 ZT2IAYIS LI 00" sa5-1-T
SCTLA 00" pzEE £Z02 EIEWISZTA-OUILSOE OMEEMIL TOMI ‘SKEISAS 9EHHODD €202 ¥IENEIE0-DHILS0H OMESHIL on eas-1-1
CLTis [ 1= id ‘S0YeE ‘SNEd 'EEE¥d "SHETICd 'SONWEHIEdnd ATdENS 221430 CORNE STIDNEA '0%e ' N34 ‘SONYEHISINE 00 855-1-1
SLILA BE"E ILS¥ "Md2 JEd 'BX¥S "H3d¥a ‘avad ATdENS 22T330 OTHNE ILS¥ "¥é9 J¥ad 'gXc "EHSW¥d 'avd 00 BSS-1-1
FLIT LE LT FZ0Z IMANIIWLS IUYONYD SAJIANES TYIDNENI NET2 AHES HALYM HSTHIZUAOYTE 00 855-1-1
FLLT AL EE FZ0Z LMAWIINIS AHYOMYL SAOIANAS TEIDNYNIA WNYTE NEES WIALEM HSIHIZHIAWEE 00" 855-1-1
ELTT Bk 2F INEWILELS HEEKIDE] STEYD ILID %05 ¥4é IZTIOLSSTIMOL H3E-021500 00 865-1~1
£LTT BL LE INSHALYLS HEZaREDEA SIYYD ILID AH31I03 AldYd A¥AITOA-021500 00 8G85-T-T
ELTi® SELTY FZSEZSI-EESEES/0T 3O¥SH ¥EIA0D CINILEH LOTYI0 ESO0HZEEM FESBET/T-EZ/6E/0T 3A9ES0 WIIE0D 00 0FS-1-1
1216 EL°5 WYEQOD SHAEAISE TIYW G3I3LIHZD STUYMAE AHIWD INZRSENGHIEE TIYH 0212TIHED 00 8ES-T-T
13146 BT 9 196 FHOd FZ/OT/T INIRSYNERIZY T9¥1IS0d SO¥YMAE AHLYED ILRAKSHABKIZEE Z9¥1sca 00 8ES-T-T
Foil BF LT FZ0Z LHIWZIWIS FUVONEC  SIDIANTES IY¥IDNYMIE NYTE SHILZIW ASHPANSHI-WZZId S.ILWs0YE 00" LES-T-T
3511 5B EET I-6/T1 T2 L¥ 3 G511 § B8FS-SE-#F-9F S¥I S¥D HODIN EZFET/ET-6F11 &CE 5¥9 00 FES-T-T
€811 BLPS IT-CE/TT Z2 3Ln0YW 3 6STT O0-8S9%E EIIWM HITHOEZ FAYT 30 BOWIIIA E/6T/ZI0-02/11 22 I8 3 CS1I1 EIIWN 00" FES-T-T
45 B BEE 1T 22 L¥ M SSTI OTTIZIESEE ALIDINLIIETY HOSIOY HITYIMNCHACD HI EZALZFZT-ZZ/T1 OTTICIEQEEE 00 PES-T-1
2511 S2°S6L PEOZ AQWORYD SEETOOST0L HHOHAETEL dHC BSEI0W FEOZSTO 9ECTOO2T0E IAMOHATTIEL 00" ges-1-1
ELTY 00" FE IHEW3LYLE EZEHIDEA Sa¥YD ILID FfET/TT-2T/0T7 ZHOHE TIZD-ZT1IS0R-1 00 ZES-T-1
ELTT i Bl 1 ) ESOESSTSZT-9T/1T IDIAEIS ZWCHA OTIF0H-1L EE0Z/CT/ZT-9T/1T FDIAMZES ZKHCHA 00" ZES-T-1
LTI BE 9ZT 'BST-EFET LSTOSOOLSOOTTLLRE WIWH 3 SSTT LSYIHCD %SE) PE/BST-LZ/6/E1 TEL1/IENEIINI 00" ZES-T-T
£1TL5 0Z sk HI-5ixH KOTIWE04E00 LSYIIINN %5 HLI - SI¥H 0 0gs-T-1
LiTis 0Z°6F Hl- SIWH ROIIFE0SH0D LSYIITHN 4Cf Hl- SIWH 00" 0g5-T-1
itids 02 6F KL-SIW KOTIWE0SH0D LSHIATHN (%CE) HI-SI¥H 00" 0Z5-1-1
E9TLa 0 gL 1dZA-rZfOES F—-FEF T/ OIOWVE/ 31 JTT SEISOTONHOTL 554 SSE BEL-TZ/0ES¥~-1/2 OIO¥d/d¥1a 00" 0Z5-1-1
ESTLE 5Z"981 §1¥d ¢ Y03 SIADIABES IRIEOLINYC MEHD SNINYITI TY¥IJHIHHACD $CE SADIAYES OMIKYETD NI “IT1Ia 00 0Es-1-1
ILTLS 12°5¢ INZH3LELS ¥IGHEZJE0-2046Z§ 3@2IA¥ES IICEYD LOSEd ZHCH S3IT4405 DRINYITD HI 00 0Z5-1-1
ELTT 867501 INEHMELIYLIS E3EHISEA SaUYD IIID (Z) W3AN0D INFA O/ v—HOTYHY 00" 025-1-1
E277 10" EL ETOZ/TEAZT SOHYEOSHI INZWACTAWINN INI A0 INIWIHYAE] SIOHITI HOTI¥SHACHOD IHIRAOTIHRANN 00" ETS-1-1
L Z0°9PT PE0Z AMYONYD WITED I-SIONITII JO T¥INAT ¥IT34 SLIZZK3IE HITYEH ¢0 606-1-1
23711 E9TLEL"T BNIREES AMEONYO IT3IHS 30779 duY S50uD 2n1E SIIZEKIE HITYIH 00" 605-1-1
MOISTAIO IATINHISINIMOY T 3dag
QHNS K#0L TYHMENID [ pung
2 YoouD AUN oWy UCTICTIOS=S] =0TOAUT Iopusp o58(Q BUTT SoTOAUT Isguny T
LICOY CUY90gE
ardd
QIZITENEA0D drysumor BT 40
FEDZSIE/TO - PEOZ/TI0STI0 SALYD MOY HMITHD aXd ARLYD 3IesE(
35T tabeg JdIHSHMCL Y13 ¥02 LE0d3¥ MCOILOFIYLSIA T2 FJI0OAMNI Wd 91:TID ¥Z0Z/Z0/20



£LTT Do 2L LEIHAIYIS HIEH30F0 SAEYD ILID JST/TII-3T/0T 3IHOHE TTZD-TTIECH-L 00°2Es-5-1
GLTT 31 ZeT CZOEZ/STS2T-21/ 1T 32IAEIS TROHE ZTIBCH-1 EZOE/ST/ZI-OL/1T IDIANSES SHOEA 00" ZEe-5-1
LETT 95 78T FELITST-LT/ZT TBYZFZTO L60 0T TiLl ISWOMOD PZOZ/91/1-L1/2T ENCEAE/ LIMEILINI 00 Zes-5-1
DLTILE B0 0OE HOIIMLINESAEd REYZT 5 HONOT FZ/LZS2 MOWd WWITTIM IIWIK3SETHd HEW3T $ HONOT SE/LEfT 00" GEE-5-1
EaTLE 00522 HYYST ¥ HIMAT H03 MOHS ETSEL/E ONIT-I¥H SAINYEI IIWINISTEd WE¥IT T HOMOT EZ/EL/Z 00" SZS-5-1
SITLE 20" 00E FZOZ/EEZST LT3AESO0E HONWETI SINESIEd SHOEEID ZTIZHOIM FEQZ/EZST LTEA3S00E HMONYET3 00°52c-5-1
FLIT P23 FZOZ LNSWELYELS ZEVANYP  S53IDIAYES TYIONEHIS KYT3 BOMNT S242T 00° ¥Ee-5-1
BLTT 86°9Z PEOZ INSWILYLS REYANYL  S3DIAMIS TYIONENIS HeTd HOILIMLION EINOR - 0JIS0D 00" ¥Zs-5-1
FLTT 9C EET PEOZ INIWALYIS KE¥ANYr  SE0INES TYIDNENIZ HETd HOILIYLON - QDIS00 00" 5EC-5-1
ELTT tep- 1! IHAWZIWIS EEEH30d0 S0E¥I ILID OMNIZY HOLLARIXE ¥Wl TIT 00°826-5-1
£LTT £8°63 LEANZIYLS H3ISAEIF0 SOE¥D I1LID HOILIELOR- SO TEYH 00" BTE~-5-1
LTI BL'BLT LN3RILYLS ¥ISHIIID SOE%Z ILID TZ/ZT 7 6L/2T SIHINOTI-ODISOD 00" 525-5-1
ELTT £ 0k LEFHEL¥LS ¥WIENI0F0 S0¥¥3 ILID SZ/ZT ¥ TEFZT1 SEHINNT-SCHYIEWH 00°725-5-1
ELIT 66"ET LEAHILYIS ¥WIER30F0 SOE®D ILID ¥ELINA-00LS00 00" FES—5-T
TETT LE'E LHBAKIIYLS YWIER30aq SOE¥D ILID BOILIYLOH-50HE DEYR 00" FEC-S-T
LT T2°E€0T LRAHEIVLS HISH3DE] SOEYS ILID SATTENS 2ISWE 5 BE/TT T57-0DIS05 00" FZs-5-1
£L11 1L°62 LRIHIIYLIS WEEREIE0 SOEWD ILID BZSTT HEYIT 7 HORONT-SCMYIEEH 00" FZ5-5-1
LA | 06" Z5 LNIHEINIS WEEHEI30 SO0EWD ILID HOILTHLON-0JLS0S 00" FZ5-5-1
£LIT 65 % INIWALEIS HEEWEIE0 SOEEI ILID ZIFEZT TIT-00IS0D 00" FZ5-5-1
CLTY ZL BE LNSWALYIS ¥IEWEI80 §O0¥¥D ILID HOLLIBLON-SONY [EWH 00" FZ5-C-T
££1T LF"SE LYIHIIVLIS WEERS23J SOE¥D ILID PI/ET HONNT-SONYINYH 00" FZ5-5-1
£LTT b ¥ LNEH3ALNLIS WEEKZJ39 SO0EW] ILID ET/ET TT-SONEIEYH 00" FE5-5-T
ELTT 567502 INSHRLYIS HEZEWII3q SOHYD ILIZ ROILTELON-SONETHYH 00" F25-5-1
€411 33°Z2 INIHELYLIS HEENIIET SOY¥D ILID LfZT JIAOH % HOHDT-0ZISCD 00" FEs-5-T
£LT1 65 %L INIHELIELS HEEREI30 SCY¥D ILiD ZIFZT TPI-00I502 00" FZ5-5-1
£LT1 L2731 INSHSIYLS ¥EEREdEC SOHY¥DS ILiZ LFZT ZIA0K ¥ HOKOT-SONYTHWH 06 FZ5-5-T
ELTT Sk 9z INEHEIYIS UZaREI3C 50d¥D ILID SHOUNS HIOOA-00LS0D 00" FE5-5-T
LLTLE S0°55 20-5I%H HOLL¥A0dE0D ISEIITHA 2D-SLWH 00" 025-5-1
LLTER S0°65 22-SI¥F HOLIFd08¥00 LSHISTHA 20-S3%H 00" 0Z5-5-1
LLTLA 50755 20 —-SIMH HOTIFH0SE00 LSEIIINO 2o - SivA 00" 0Z5-5-1
EERNA PIEZT FYII EIANITAD (T)JC “LIHIEH TYAHNY-IWES JMSInDE TEId TYNOTIWNEIINT AZMENALNIYH TYRHNY-THIS 00" 0Z5-5-1
£3TL6 00°01Z I1820-F2/0ESF=FE/T/T OIOWH/EHLA 27T STISOTCHHIEL S53 20-FZS0ES -1/ OIO¥H/SHIA 00 025-5-1
FLIT 85°L FEZ0Z ININZAWLS AHWONYD  SADIAMES TYIOHYNIL N¥T3 FONYHEINIYK SNIATINS-021S0D 06" 0Z5-5-1
ELTT 8658 INSHALYLS WEEREJET SOHYD ILIo SO¥E FIVEEED-021S00 0C"0Z5-5-1
1T BOLIZ INEMALYLE HZAHIIE] SEHYD IL1Ia (2) INESYS13C YEHSYMHSIO-HOTWRY 00" 0Z5-5-1
2317 L8581 EZOZ/TEAZT EONWHASKI INEWACTEWEND IME 30 INEMIN¥IEd SIOHITIT HOII¥SHIGHDS LHIHAOTIHINN 00 £15-5-1
ETTLE 22 587 YEOE AUVONYD YITSA i-SIOMTTTI JO T¥INIO WITIa S1133NAY HIT¥IH 00 605-5-1
2317 SE°E26 T HWNTHIEd AYWONYD TTRTHS 3079 aNY SSOWD 3078 SLIATNIE HLIT¥IE 00" E05-5-1
¥IINZD ALIHORHOS S 3dag
ZL'sTg8'E SSENTISH ONY HITYIH £ 3dag zci ye3ol
GATLA 0oat £E0Z 220 E03 5ITHEED 41N LI LN¥ITOSKOD HILO4NOD THINIC £EZ0Z 230 ¥03 SITYYED 4TEl II 00" 595-E-1
FLTT 00730 FE0Z INIWZINIS AUYNMNMD  SIJIANITS TYIDNYHII NYTE SIIOHNAIVETHL 00°595-£-1
FLTT EB°EZ FEOZ AHYOMEr  SAJIANIS TYIONYHII MYIE NEFS HILEM HSTHITHATEIE 00°855-£~T
FLTT EB"ZT FEOZ AUENNED  SEDIANTES TETOHNYHII NYTE A¥ES HAIYM HSTHIZWATYEE 00 855-£-1
FLTI 00°501 FEOZ INIWILYLS A¥EONYD  SIDIANIS TEIDNYNII NYTE EI4S-TY¥ARES 00" 955—£-1
25717 £8°55 -6/TT 22 ¥ 3 S5T1 & 88PS-SE—FF-2F S¥I SYS HOJIN EE/EZT/ZT-6/1T 252 SMD 00" FES-E-T
EATT EL°5% TI-0ESTT0 22 FI00W 3 SGTT O0-B522¥ EZivM HOTHAZ 2UWT 20 FDWTIIN £/6T/ZT-0E41T €2 I8 3 CSIT BILYM 00" FES-E-1
SATT FETOLT YET €2 &Y M GSTT OITTZILIEE ALIDIHIIETS KOSIOW HITYAMNCIMOD MH EE2/LESZTI-ZL/TT OTTIZTESEE ¢ 00" FES-E-T
IETT SLTTFE ¥ZOZ JEYONYED SEELTO0STOL FHONSTISL HC SSEIOV FEOZ/TO SEETODSTOC FROHEITIL 00° ZES-E-T
SSENTIAEN OHY EIT¥EH £ adag
OHLS K#0L TWEEHIS I pung
# ¥o=yls  qunowy UcT2dTIDSS SOToAUT Iopuap, D52 3UTT S2ToAUT IsqUny T
LIOnY O04%¥cE
aIvs
CITITENEOCD drusurol 214 :9Q
FEOZ/TE/TO — BZOZ/TO/TC SIIHA WOY MOIHD JX3 AHIWD xes(q
8/z zabeg ATHSHNMOL ¥13 ¥03 L80d3¥ NOILNGIWLSIO 12 ADIOANI Wd 9T:T0 FEQZSZOSE0



tLIT cL 02 LHANZLWLS HIEAEII0 QYYD ILID TZSCT 3008 A9 HMCOJ-SOHYIYWH 00" 155-5-1
ELTT 25 618 LHNIKILYLS YIEHEIEd 2aQ49%D ILID 0T SHINGEWH “S0I7 "SHINIYLIECI-549 00" 155-5-1T
ELIT EQ"9E LNARZLYLS d3ER3Z3Ia SJ992 ILTD HIOTIISEIHD S SE0d FOMWOdYI-NO IV 00" 155-5-1
TLEIT 0B EL LNIRILYLS YIENAIIA Sa¥¥2 ILID SFILLOS S5VID dOL SHIMS-NOZTHY 00" T55-6-T
ELET 09 8sT LNIRZLWELS Y38HEI30 S0ud2 ILID SIITAENS HTED08d-CILS0D 00 T155-6-1
ELET BETET LNINZILYLS dd9WE230 S09¥0 ILTIO M¥409 SWOSSIDS AIl-iNNTE-tOZWHE 0d°155-5-1
ELTT ZLTES LHANZLTLS YagrRE230 S@EYD ILID 53IMédns WeedlEd-TIHEL 00" 155-5-1
ELTT BE 6ET LHANZLYWIS HI9HEI30 Sa¥¥a ILID SHYId YITINYASSITLLOE-NOZWHY 00" 155-5-1
ELTE LE™9Z LNINZIYIS Y39Was=a SJYE> ILID S3ITdens Hedd0dd-03L500 00" 185-5-1
ELTT 22706 LNANZIYLS ¥Ig9HE23a Sd4a¥D ILID GFZT TIYE FATIHIC-SONYIHYR 00" 188-6-1
ELTT BF"5 LNINZLYLS d38WE2Ea SdJ9¥D ILID S5TH SSIHS-SOIWIgW 00" 155-5-1
ELTT 05" € LHNANILYLS YISHIII] STE¥D ILID JIKVEINE 3ATH000-Eddl ¥vWITod 00" 1868-5-1
ELIL og-os LHAKZLYLS YIEH3I3a S0¥YD ILID 12 AWIITOH BEFFLEOTOA-MOTIH 3IAL2 00" TS85-5-1
ELTIT 1128 LHNIANZLELS EIEMRIIFD SaEYD ILID BfZT TIYE FISHIC-SOREIEWH 00" I66-5~1
ELET TR ES LHANZLYLS dIgN3IdIa SaEYD ILID 821 TIVE FTAHIL-OILSOT 00" 155-5~1
ELTT EGERE LHIRILYLS d3gNIddq S0¥Y¥D ILID B/ZT TTRE FTANIC-ODLSOD 00" I55-5-1
POTLE 03 75T SENAHIZE SIHL OINOLNY WWS E2/F/ET-0E/TT ONYIOAYS ¥SIT ETHL OINOLNY N¥S EZ/BSET-0E/TIL a0°-0g5-5-1
JBILE 00 &8FF (PT] BZ0Z MY -SASSYTO SSIMILII INSHEIRSIM VIDIWLWd (FT} FZ0Z HYWO-SISSYTID SSINLIE 00" LFS—E-T
BLILE 0g-o8 PEALL/T SSETID SHILIITATE?DMILINM EINDEM ALSIHHD PEOZSLIST SSWTI SHILITHM 00" LFS—E-T
SLTLE 00 Z5¢ {11} #2022 MWL - SIASSYTII WIA0A JTT WNIIALIE LHOIT 3JHL 111) PE0Z NYr - SASSYID WA0X 00" LES-S-T
BILLE LOT0ET FZOZSOT/E ROLININOZE TWIHEHHOHIANE WWISTHE LSTHOI AIHNOD 3IEYT Z0EZ/91/F NOIIWINAE THINZWNNOHIANI 00° LFS-S-1
LITLE 0o 09t SASSVID SSAMLIA RE¥NHNTs ZT AERAIA-AWMROD HIE3 SASEYID SSINLIA XEWONTD TT Q0" LPG-S-T
FLIT fporaL) FEZOE IMEWM3LELE XdEONTD SIDINGES TYIINYHIZE NY13 LIOBYD TWMIEE 00" LPS-C-T
FLEIT 0B 5s39c FZ0Z INZFELYLS Ad90NYC SEDINGES TIVIDNWHII HYI3 Sl A¥ENE MIINIM-LINOH AWID 00~ L¥5-S-T
PLTT 00" 52 FEOE IMIM3LYLS AdWONTL SEOINAYES TYIDONMKIS HNYT3 SHWEDCEd-S50HD 38 MYIIEINY 00~ L¥S=-S-T
FLIT 50768 FEZ0Z IHERELYELS Ld¥ONYD SADINYES TYVIIHNWRIS NYT13 dRED E¥Edd HE3LNIN-TYOES Q0" L¥S=-5-T
FLTT 50 68 FZ0Z7 INEHELYLS Ad¥ONYD SIDIAYES TTFIONYRIA Hy1id dHRD ¥¥EdE d3LRIR-TYO38 00 L#5-5-T
FLIT 00681 FEOZ IMINZLYLS JIY¥NNYD SADIAMES THYIONYRIA NYT3 alid MV=dd T3LNIA-TYOFE 00" L¥5-6-T
FLIT 65" Z1 FEOE & EIVLIS AVONW SADINGES TYIDHYRIA NW1id IWHD % MOEHS - OSIS0D 00 L¥5-C-T
FLTT T8°8L FZ0Z INIHELYLS AdEnNer SADIAGES TIVIDNYNIA NYTd diH - 5.0HYTYYH 00" L¥5-S-T
BE1Lig o0 05E A00HY DHINIWHAY! &8 NEAT HZINIM FPZ/9Z/T ERNIYIMAING COYIIHD WHOTY O¥0T YEZIXIM PO/ 9EST 00T LPS~C-T
ELTT 00°0T0T ANEH3LELS WEANID3G SOHYD ILID ¥THY HIZLT MONS-ZHINEHL LIODEHWH 00" LP5-6-1
CITLiE 00°000"2 PEOZSET/T B0TO ARISIND — SHOINAS 33 OdLsigd L % 0 Id 0Yd EOTD INISIODD — SHOIN3S 232 00" Ly5=-G-T
DETiG 007 00E PESOE/T INEFNIEIEIIAE AJWYd OW0T fERMIYVIMIING ODYOIHD WHOTY FE/92/1 INZANIYLEILING Ai¥dd n%01 00" LPS-5-1
LT 250 SHYITTIM "HITETTHIS "T80AMTHI-20E d3IT0d FALWIS SIONITII 33J NOLLIWSKNTEL ¥J3HD ONNOHDHIWE 00" 2¥5-5-1
1L11 0001 SHEITIIN "HIZEITHIS ‘A¥0IMTdI-008 J0IT08 FILWIS SIONITTI SHYITTIN-M2IHD THOOHDNOWE 06 " 9%5-5-1
TLIT 00" 01 SHYITIIN "HITEITHIS *J80AMTID- 208 dIIT0E TLWIS SIONITTII HILTIETHIS-H2HHD IRNOYDHITE o0 9F5-G-T
TLTIT 90°01 SHEITIIM ‘HI1EITEDS *O80ANTd2-298 3oIT0E dLWIS STOMITII CHCAMYTED=-H23ED INAOHDHIYE 00" 9%5-6-1
TLILD 167051 EEZCESET SAIdcD Tad¥ CEZFELET HOOIH "OMI ‘WSO HODI¥ Z0Z/ZT SIILOD T,Jd¥-IWESY HAId00 00" 0FS-G-T
FLILE ag 9 434 JIW¥T SUIACD TAO¥ ECLEZFELET BOOTH "IMI WSO HOOJI¥ & JLWT SITJOD T, J0W-IWEDY ¥IIA0D GO 0FS-5-1
ELTLD BOTOTY PESLEZ/E-PE/BT/T LETE FOSZIAK HWEISQD "IMI 'WS0 HOOIE LZJE-PESAT/T LHE¥ FOSZTO4AW ¥MEIL0D 0O 0FS-5-1
PLTT 00" Ss1 FZ0Z LNARILYIS AddnMdc SESIAEES TTEIDNWNIA MUTE §E0INMES TRVHOILYI0CT SNYIMEIQTI 0O LES-5-T
PLTT 007581 FE0E LNIWILWIE AUWnNYr: SADIALTS TIVIDNWNLI NYTI SEOIAUAS TYNOILYDMNId S¥YIMyIaTd 00" LES-5-T
ELTT 00°0FZ IHNIWAIELE ¥WITRITEA SOHYD ILID F9T/ZT-L£2/9T/2T NYTd-SSYTIHELSYH 00" LES=5-T
LETLE 8 8 LHIHMSYNEANTITY S3TIN - I04E0 INWENYLISEY SINEYE TILC SATIN PP LMNINSENSWIEE SETIN 00 9£5-6-1
1571 T0 98¢ IA1T OF 3EXSHAS 08E L 80ZE-29-09-T6 S¥I S¥D ¥90DIN EZ/ET/EZI-ET/IT 5%2 00" PES-G-T
EBTT LETTET IMETFET-0Z/TT Z5REENS 08BE T-80To# ®ILWM HOI8AZ ZAYT 20 JIETIIA EZ/6T/ET-0Z2/ 1T ISRUENS 0BE WIIWM 00" FES-5-T
9ATT 56 "9ET IALESET-ZESTT NIWKM 3 G55 ZO090SLSFIHL0W HOSICI ELTWIMMORACD £/ LE/2T-22/11 Z0090CSL2%T "HII3TI 00" FES-S-T
L8TT 0T 6LL LZFET-EES1T ¥ ISAMYUNS 0AE PTIOS0ZTIZZE ROSIGE HLTUAMNOWHOD fZT-ZZ/11 PI090EZTTEZ ALIDIMLOATI 00" FES-G-T
Z811 B2 LSE PE0Z AMWONED SEETO0ST0L JHOHIITZEL N0 S5EEI0W FEZIZ/T0 SEETOO9TOE IMOHIZTIZE 00" ZES-5-T
WIEINED ALINNRH0D 6§ 3d2g
aHnE HNMOL TEHENID T PuUnd
§ yoaUud Junonny UeTICTIOS=] 22ToAUT IoDuUsa 2S3] BUTT 20TOoAUT Isgany IO

LIGNY OUE0E

arvd

QIZITHNENCT drysumol =13 ‘84
FZOZ/TESTO - PEOT/T0/TC SILWD NOW MDIHD EX3I AHI¥D :3=sn
g/€ :obeg dIHSHMOL W13 903 LECJTE NOIINSIVLSIC 19 IDTOANI Wd 9T:T0 FZOZ/E0/ZO



LETLE FrTBL ANITOSYD QZA¥ETIHN OICS0uNY JHI S3 AHISHOD FARITOSHD 0IAYITHO OTOSOMNY 00 T95-3-T
SLTIES SS 61T 1d ‘sO¥d 'SHE4‘¥3EWd ' SHITTOd ‘SONYREYSEand LTAENS FITAAD ODRNE WA “HIANd 'SONNEdIEdnE 0" 865-9-1
- A Z1°8E PE0Z IMIKEIWLS A¥EONMYC  SI3IA¥TS IFIONYHIA H¥I3 MEES YRIWM HSTHITHROWIE 0n-8e5-3-1
FLIT £5°0Z PEOZ LHIREIWLIS ASWONYD  SE0IANTES TYIONYNIA HYIS AETES EIIVM HSIHIZYROYIS anAacg-9-1
ELTT LE FF INZWALYLS ¥EER30Ed SEYYD IL1ID 50S Ede 13TICL/STIXOL ¥dé-02150D 00" 8ec-9—1
ELIT GE°69T IHEWELYLS ¥WEgHED32d SEYYD I1ID ANMIYE ZHZLIVE Jd¥-ROTWWY 00 Bes-3-T
LBTLA ancar CZOZ ¥03 JIHSHIEHAH OMY SINT ¥WIDT3ISSY JIHSHMOL AINNDD 3¥WT SZTOZ BOE $3E3/S3INQ VWAL 00 8bs-9-T
FLIT S8 0EY FEOZ INIHIINLS REWONWD  SASIAYES THIONYHIA 1= WY LSOO 00" 8p5-3-T
ZTLET 0540 {RILEEY] HMOIEQH - ¥23BED ONOOMSNOVE AJ1T04 AI¥IS STONITTI T3 ‘SKYEL ¥IEHD CHNOMSEINE oG 9p5-9-1
ZLET 00° 40T IRITEEY] WOIEOR - 23R ONOOYSNOWE FIIT0E FAILWIS STONTTIT ROLEOK - ¥2IED ONNOUSNEIWE et eEs-9-1
CLTIT B R | HITEYE - XJ23ED ANOOMSMIVE HIITOE FILWLIS SIONITIL FE3 "SKYWEL ¥D3ED ONNOHDEIWE o0 8pS5—a-1
ZLIT antat HATEEY — ¥I3ED GONNOMSHIWE F2IT0S JIWiS STONRITTT HEIEEY-¥03ED ONN0MSEIYE 00 9rs-3-T
CLTT gs 0 ZLIOHINE - ¥D3ED ONNOESHIVE FAIT0E AIWLS STOMITIT 333 CSHWEL ¥D3ED CHNOHMOEIWE 007 95G-3-1
ZLIT Q001 ZLTOHINE — ¥03KD GHOOESNIVG F0IT08 FIYLS STOMITII ZLTOH208-403HD ONNOMSEINE 00 9RS=9=T
35T I0°EST [-6/17 22 I8 3 SSIT £ B8FS-SE-bb-0F SWD S¥S WOJIN EET/EZL/ET-5/T1T 20F SW9 00" FES~9-1
EETT 09" zZ9 IT-0Z/TT ZT 32008 3 CSTT O0-9C00F BIIWM HITHNE THYI 30 SOWTILA T/GL/ZT-02/11 €2 18 3 SSTT ¥3L¥M 00 FES-9-T
CHIT GC ZLE fTT 2 L¥ ® GSTT OTITIZIE9EE ALIDIBLOGTA MOSIC3 BITVAMROWACD S¥ EZ/LZ/TT-ZZ/T1 OTITZIEQEE & 00 FES-39-T
Za11 Sk S5CE PEOE AUWONYC SECTOOSTOE BHOHIITIL ARG 5SIITY FZOZ/ 10 SEETO09T0E BEROHSTIZEL 00"ZES-9-1
arlt EF FFT BST-B/ET LETOCO0LS0DTTLLRE HIVH 3 G511 LSWIH0D OF] FEZ/EST-CZ/6/CT 'IZL/IINEIINI 00" ZES-9-T
SN ZOTEL ISETSEZT-9T/TT TOO0O0-LB0TLCIBS ANOHAS SEATIHIM HOZTHAA EZ0ZFCT/ZI-9T/T1T SNOHIITZL 00’ ZES-9-T
LLiss £Z°0¢ Ei-514W ROIIWE0dE0D LSHTAIND 20F HL - SI¥w 00" 0ES-9-1
LLiis £Z 8¢ Bi- SIW¥W ROIIWECdECD LSHIAINN 0% HI- SIVi 00 0ES-9-1
LLILS et 1+ H1-SI¥ HCOIZWE0d¥0D LSYIdIND (30F) HI-SI¥R 00 BES-9-1
ES1L5 00 FE LAZO-HE/OES-FE/T/T OIOWEA/IEIE OTT STISOTONHIEL 553 i0F HI-F2/08/b-1/7 OLOWE/3HI3 00" 0ES-9-T
85TL5 00 06T SA¥A § ¥0E SIDIAEAS TYTHOLINYC 8380 ONINYITY TY¥IDHIWWOD %0F SADIALAS DNINYETI NI TTI13 00" GES-3-1
275 837 0F LNINZLYLS EIgHEIE0-806ZE 532IAEES LIATED 10430 ZHOE SATTAENS IHINFITD KL 00" 0ES-9-1
B21T BCT &L EZ0E/TESZT ACHNTENSHI INTWACTAWERD INZ 30 INIWIMYAED SICHITTI CIIWSHIANCD IRIRACTINARN 00'ETS-9-1
ETILE F1°6CE FZ0Z AMYANYC WLITIO I-SIONITII A0 TWINIC W11Zd SI1I3EN3E HLTY=H 00 605-9-1
as17 1Z2°865°T WOIKEYE FY¥ANYC ITEIHS 3NTE OMY S50¥D ZnTd SL1I3ENEE HITYEH 00" 506-9-1
ROTISIAIO SHBOSSISSY ¢ 3dag
S0T8I5 8T WILAED ALIMOMROD £ 2d2Q 103 TE20]
TLTLE 0¥ 16 PESST/E-FYESEEST J5905 TSECOEHI0D%F "INI SHOIIWDITENG M200a%d PE/ETAE-TE/EE/T NOILATHISENS 00" 89S-5-1
ELTT LETSE LNARELELS ¥IEHE030 S0¥¥D ILID CTICH 3O¥TE/H0SSI00Ea GoO3-HOTYWHY 00 E$S-5-1
ELTT ZL CC LNIWIIN1S E9gHEsE0 SaE¥D ILID ZAINY ONIAHYD JIMIDATI-HOZYHE 00" E96-5-T
LRTLS FELET ERIIOSYD GANYITHN ITOO0ENY SHI 3 NYESHOD FRITOSYD CIAYETHA QTOICENE GO T86—5-T
£LTT 807 0% LNIKELY1S HIEHIsda SO¥YD ILID IKIOd ZI0WEY NOILYINASTEd-NOTWHY 00" 665-5-1
ELTT FETBBL LHIKZLYLS E3gHEI30 S0¥YD ILID SEILOANOD Z-00LS02 00" 65C-5-1
SLTLE 616 IYE 6 ‘ELT'$#0Z ‘d3dud AT&dns 451ado oosnd LYE Z6 'HIT'30Z “EIdue 00" BSS-5-1
SLTLE 29° 26 SHETEWIS ‘'HOINWINDTYD *ASN0OH ‘Sov¥d SI0M AIEdRs ASI1330 OOMAM WIS 'HOIYTADTYD ‘ISN0W “SO¥d 1o 00" 855-5-1
SLTILSE B6 13 il HOIIDIMECD AC MCE T ‘S390%E J0 XOE I ATEdns ITIAZ0 O0HN" FAYL HOILJIYE0D ‘sIDava 00" 85551
PLTT GL kL PEOZ INEHEAIWLS AEWAREr  $3IDIAMIS TYISHYNIZ HYTI SAITAENS HEEICHa-2AN 00" T56-5-T
BLTT LLTE3T FE0E INIWAINLS AEWARYC  S3JTAHIAS TYIONWNII NYTI SATTAENS H¥E20Hd-00LS0D 00" 156—5-T
FLTT &7LT PE0T INIWIIYIS AVYONREL  S3IDIAMAS TWISHENIA N¥IZ SATTIENS HTHOOUA-0ILE0D 00" 156-5-T
FLIT FE- BT PEOE INIHEINLS AEWAREL  S3IIAHAS TYIDHWNIZ N¥TI IEN -5, OHNYIEYN 00" 166-5-T
LTI agg YZO0T INGHAIYLS AEEARYL  S3IDIAHIS TYISNWHIA H¥IZ Wi TE3E 2IS0H-S.ONYINYR 00°155-5-T
LTT ZEEF PE0Z LNAWAIYLS AE¥ANYD  530IAYIS TYIDHNYNIZ NYTI YIATHL DISOH-ICTY 00" 166-5~1
FLTT Q0" aF PEOE INAHAIYLS AEWARYEL  53JIAEIS TYISHYNIA H¥TI YIATYL DISOW-5,ANNIE 00" 156-5-1
ELTT T6"6EZ INAKZIYLS ¥IEN3DE0 SQ¥9¥D ILID S2IT44ANS TI¥E FTONIC-0ILSOD 00°185-5-T
£LTT CETBL LNAKZEELS HRERIOE0 S09YD ILID TZ/ZT 40049 A9 HOQD-02LS0D 00" 166-5-T
E3LN3D ALINAMNECD 5 3dag
KA NMOL TYEENED [ pung
# =YD AUNOLY uoT1dIIosag 3IoTOoAUT IopUIA oS53 JUTT SOToAUT ITCUnp T
LIONY gdv0od
CIdd
GITITENIN0C drysume] 213 EQ
FEZOZSTEFATO - PEOQS/TIOSTO STLWA HOY HN2FHD dX3 AHIWD (x8sQ
a8/ F rabeg dTHSHKOL T13 803 IL¥0d3d WOILNSIBLSIA T2 d2I0ANI

HWe 9T:TQ FECGESEDSZO



w "
-l
oy oy

-

= Mo
L e o B T B B
et e ek [ [

-

WD D OV % 0 Wy -

LR =]
=3

667 FS

)

o

o

T Rt (SR I

B e T e R R B I o N e iy o

(AL

L R T T e I I B B A
LYY TR T R < < T o T e i pl T

r- 1
™ o
ol .

-
T

- - w
= o =
h M h "

o F s T B el e O v

{221

Lo O o IO ot I o B IOl S A B |

L I T L

Lol B e

INEWNALYLS ¥EIWIDAT SOEWD ILID HOILWYWdES ONYA SI-IHIISES HOEEYH a0 695-F—£
GL76ET III3 L/%'33S HIM/TINd ‘SYALTIId TEASTTI0 "M *SATIOHCLNY ATIISE.O SELTII Td0d 7 TI0 F Q0" L95=F=E
Q0" 5ck 'L TEFAD MITHE/ M SHECE .09 1ZRAINDE NOLLDOMISKOD WITH T9¥0S MDIHE/M SWE03 «09¢ Q0" £95=-F-E
S£°99 IT 08 I¥¥I OHDE ST BOQOTYOZZLOEL0DY 5%9 SYS UOoIM EEZ0ESETSEI-0TS/TT SW 00" FES=-F-E
SC°T8E I-0T/1T OHDE GO9EZ EOQOTROCHZTHLIOY 5% SHS HCITH EEDZSTTSETI-0TH 1T S¥9 00" FES-F~L
FE'GEZ [ 0¥ 3E¥T 0403 S09EZ DO-TE9941I2W UILWM HOIMNZ 3¥¥1 30 FOLTTIIA T/ZT-0Z/1T7 ZNWI OHDE GO9EZT HELWM a0 FES-F—F
£S5 59E T8 WEIHICTATW SM BC0T92L9FT ALISIMIOATE ROSIOZE HITWIMNORAOD Z/LE/ZT-ZE/11 S00T9ZL0FT “EL0ZT3 00" FEG-F-E
a0° otz LaZd-FZSO0E/F-F2/ T/ QI0WH,/ZHTa 29T SIISOTIOMHDEL 83 AYMESIK-FZ/0E/F-T/2 CIOWE/ZHIS 00 0Z5-F—€
ROISIATO FONWHNZINIYM ¥ 3dag

EL EZBO'S MOISIALD SAIIWEISIRIAGOY T 3dag o3 Telol
66°6F1 INERIALYLS 9FaNzE2Ed SOYYI LLID TAEMCEIIH 0TI9I INO0D-ROEHNY a0 655=-T-€
66 HYHS—TIYN J3IJITINZD SOA¥NAE AHIED HYHS-TIYK 031311430 a0 8c5-T-¢
557 ZE INEWALYLE WEEWIDE] STUYD LLID MRANE T S HENTEE - RO T EI 06 855-1-¢
£8°5¢ INEMILYLS HFENIoEd SO¥®D ILID ¥LGd K704 11 % 034 dTT-92773% e 00" 855-T-£
21701 IMEWNALELS EEAHIE0 STHYD ILID MEACD/ M TUEM DIQEON-HOZWIY 00 865-T-€
LZ F9E S5IMSNWAEL 30I0A ONY TIWH-3/IMIHd TYNHNY TONI '3TTINC SNOISSINSHNTAL 30I0A"TIWHI “ILHIEA 00 9%5-1-£
ZLTEFT FI-TZ/ZT GILETEOESO0TTLLABE OEDE NOOSEE LSWIN0D FESOEST-C2/1E2/ET HA/LANSTINI 00 ZES-T-£
FT FTT ISET/ET-3T/TT 10000-LB0ZLS909 FMOHIATIL SSITIHIN HOZTIEIA EZOZ/ST/ET-9T/TT FHOHATTIL 00" ZES-T-£
G697 LE FEZOZFPZ/T INEHAYE W52 2SHL TUYD EIH0ISOD DS¥L FZOZSPEST IMEHAYA W53 JSYL 00" GIS-I-£
697 LE FEOZFOT/T IM3HIYE ¥S3 JSWL YWD EFROISND ISEL FZOE/O0T/T INEMEYd W52 JSWL 00" 0IE-T-£
0c ocg FZOE AMUNNYC YITEA I-SICNITII 30 I¥IN3C ¥IT=a SLIIENIE HITWIH 00" 605-T-£
LOELE'E WNIKNZEE AUEANEC ITIIHE ANTE oMY SSOED =018 SLISENEE HITWSH 00" 606-T1~£
HOISIAIO EAILWHLSINIMAY T 3daq
ann3 gYod TVEENI9 £ puna

00 GLT T QHLE EYISISSY TYEINED £ Puni Io3 Tel0l

00 SLT'T o 3dsg 103 TE10%
00 STL'T ASHNASTT IOWHLNOD I2TAYZS ¥ TENSIA "ONI 'SISIEAWELNE SON HISTT IJVWEIHOD IoIA¥ES ¥9 THASIa Q0" 596=0=g
o0 0s WAUN-TEMINEY dIHSHIENIA FEZ0Z L¥ISOSSY SIHSMMOL SIONITII WEVH-TYHINEY JIHSHIEREH FZOT ao.rmmum|m
o xdaqg
ONME BONEISISSY TWEINED T PURi

AT ZEF"IF ANAE NPOL TWEENES T PUng 103 TEIOL

E1BER'Z MOISIATO NMOIIYIECESNWEL ¢ 1dag Jo3 TEIOL
65°1F SIITA4NS JOHS “EILTIZ TI0 - § WIZ- L1330 A¥MHIIH STHSHMOIL ¥WII SAITdEns dOHS "S317I3 TI0-GHT3 00" 525—L-T
ZL EDS AMITOSES dFTTITHA OTOSOEYY IKI B3 NEISHOD ANITOSWS ARAHITHA OTOSOENY o0 T95-4-T
CF 3TL AHITCSYD QFIVIATIHO OTOSOEWY IHI §3 NEFISHOD THITOSTS QITEITMO OI0SD0EHY Q0 T96~L-T
$5°BEL INITOSYS AFTEITHA QTIOSOHIE IMI §3 AEISHOD FHNITOSYD JITYETING dTOSOUNY 00 196-i~1
0Q° 95 INAWELIYLS YEENZ03a SO¥YD ILID /ST/TT-2T/0T 3NCHd TIZI-TTIG0H-I 00" ZES-L~T
Z9° 18 CTOZFST/ET=-2T/TT FDIAEIS FN0HG ETIIE0H-L  EZ0Z/STFET-9T/TT 3DINESS FHNOHG 00" TES-L~T
ER 6% £TOZ/TESTT FINWENSHNI INEWAOTEHIND iHd 30 INIRINYEET SIONITII HOILYSHEARDD INZHEOTEHENN a0 ET16-4-T
S BE FE0Z AEYORYC ¥IT3TI-SIONTTII 30 TYINEO YLTIO SLIIENZT KLTYIH an e05—-L-T
98" ¥#LY ANINIEd Ad¥ONYC ITATHS 3078 NV SS0U2 3014 SLTAINTY HLTYIH OO "B08=L-T

™~
w
wp
o
™

-
5]

BOISIAIO KOILYIMCISHWEL o 3deg
HOISINIO SHOSSESSY 9 3dag I03 TEIOL

0031 £202 230 ¥03 SIADYWHD 4I¥l LI INWITASHCD ¥EI0dW00 GHINGQ £Z0Z 230 903 SHDUWHD 414l LI o0t g95-9-1
BG BE FUITOSYD JITVETHN QI0S0W4d JRI 53 NEFSHOD INITOSYD OITWETNO ATOSOENY 00 T96-9-T
HOISIATO SHOSSISSY 9 3deg
aMnd Mol TYdINIS T Pung
Juncurg uocT3ldiaossq 20TO0AUT Iocpusp o258 [UTT I0ToAUT Iaquny 79

LIONY GUY¥Og

ar¥ae
CEZITENEN0D drysumor 213 :9d
FEOZ/TESTO - PEOESTIO/TIOQ S3IIWA MOE HIFHD X3 AUIMD 1IsEn
a/s :abeg JIHSHMCOL WIH H02 ILECd3d NCILNGIWLSICO 12 3DIOANT

WA 9110 #Z02/20/E0



HLIT ¥SOE6E [ SLEOT 915 TIV¥ B00PLO090L0 ALIDTELIDETI HOSIQ3 HLTEEMNOWNOD /ZT-0E/1IT B00FL020L0 ALIDIHLISTE 00" ¥ES-0~-F
SETLE 00" 0% ANCZ 03345 TOOHIE T/SHOIS 3WWH L3ZHIS T "OMI EIA-TH SHOIS IWWH LIFEIS € 00" DLS-0-
ZETILE 00" %5 J10H089/05 HINT E¥0 JCOMEYE «8F OHI 'SITYLSRONI HNYD OH HIYT 990 COCMYYH .BF 00" Za5-0-¥
EFTLE EL°92T auood 3714 ‘3007 HIYED-30EST ¥IHOISHD ‘INIRAINDE YHMOE HOLDHITER amnod S113 ‘4007 RIVED 00 Za5-0-%
CETLE £5°69 MITACHDIIH 91 <I89 auRa FA0TS SLE¥E OLOY FONWACY KITACHIIH ©1 SI4S QHHA ZACTS 00 Z295-0-F
SETLE 9% 2H INIREINIS HIEWIDII0-B06Z4 sIITAEIS LICIED 10E2T0 IWOH SANYID/ASOH TYS0dSIa 00" 295-0-¥
BETLE LBTEE INIHEINIS YISHIIIO-S06T4 SAITAEES LIQTED I104T0 IWOH THD SUZ IWA AEGSIEM GO 295-0-¥
2ETLE 127281 LHIWELYLS ¥IgREADI0-806Z§ 53DTAEES LIASED 10430 IWOK ZIMl/34¥l Zon00/SIA0TS NOILTTIOWZA 00" Z25-0-t
FETLS BFF LHIWNZLINLS EIEHIIZO-S06Z# 53IIAMES LIATED 10430 EWOH L9209 W3IWO0H TWOS 0o E2s-0-b
ELTT (131 z SIFLS EIEWEIEQ §a¥¥> ILID SIIL JTZ-HOZWHE 00" Z25-0-b
LFILS E67LER'T H¥ET1D 5T WHITN JT0D WITISSIO SHNI 53 A¥ESHOD WYEID 5T ¥4II0 9T09 XITISIIa 00" T9E-0-%
LFTLS €5 FIR'T SRITOSYD CIOWITRN CTCIENT JHI 53 AY3SHOD ENITOSYD CIOETTHN CTICDOEEY 00" T25-0-¥%
LFILS GLTSER'Z 4¥ETD 5T WEITO 4109 XITISEIO NI 53 AYESHMOD HWEIZ ST WHITH 0709 XITESTIA 00" T95-0-¥F
LFiLE 00" FOT 195 dINTS SLEXE T3SIIT 224 19 0L SHI 53 MYWESHOD €% AINGS SIEN3 T3SILIC 320 19 0T Q007 195-0-F
L¥ILE LE"TL9'T SRITOSYD CITEITRO QTOIDEEE NI 53 AYESHOD INITOSHD AIA¥ITHA TICIOEAT 40" 19g-0-%
QLTI 6666 PTOZ/FEZST LHIWAYE WS 2SEL YWD HAWOLSOD JSWL FEOZ/FZ/T IHIWAES ¥S3 ISHL 00" 0TS-0-F
5811 E6°66 FEOZAOT/T LHIWAYE ¥Sd ISWL FHWD HINOLSND DSWL FEZOZAOT/T LWIRAYS ¥Sd OSWL 007 0TS-0-F
EZTLE LT FES FEZ0Z REYONYL WITAO0 I-STOMITIL 30 TYINSd WiIT=d SIIJINZE BLTY3H 00" 505-0-p
281T 09°¥S0°L ROINEYd RE¥0NEC JTIIHS ZOTE OKY SSOUS 3aTd SIIJFH=ZE EITYIH an.mcmsm|q
0 dsq
N3 T¥0¥ LNINGMEd F rung
0L"905 8T ONR3 OW0M TYEENED £ pung 103 TEIOL
LE'FEB'ET NOISTAIO ZONYNIINIWR § 3630 103 TEIOL
SFILE 00" G4 iINCZT 0ZISS TOOHIS T/SHOIS EWWH IIZdLS 2 "OHMI EIA-TIH H9TS ENOET 033EE 91 1 00" LLS—F-E
SFTLE 00 SET SHOIS IARELS 4N "OMI EIA-TH SHSIS IATEIS 4N 00" LES—F-€
EFTLE 05" LE IEXI MIIS TAWM IITULS - @R TOHI TIA-TIH E T9MOIS K NOIS 3WYN L3TYLE - 4N 00" LES-F-E
2ETLE BE' B LNIHILNLS HIEN3ADAO-BO6ZH 52DIIAHSS LIOSED 10430 3HOH J0d0E SHOOK S-ai 00" LE5-F-€
SETLE L& 1k LNIHALYLS YIENIDI0-BOGEH STDTAESES LI0ZED I04E0 HHOH H¥E06 MIYIS L9 NOTHIEHIL-0% 00" LL5-F-E
SETLE Z6° 1€ LEIWALYLS YIENIADIAO-BOGEH 3EDTAEES LIOZED 10430 SHOH SETNEIHIIT-&0 00" LL5=F-E
ELTT [l BT ol INIWALYLS YEENZ3] SOE¥D ILI2 048I0 FLSYM O¥YA-NIAAWNOE ASIHRCD 00" LLS-F-E
2ETLE 65 LTZ ASY dHWT 6% - TL Q¥03 BOLIIA ASW WY 6EY - IL a0 625-F-¢
SETLE ¥EPEE KEH OHY ESYM 9¥2 HOTIYD S8 "ONI ‘FATICHOLOY ATTIEE.O KEN QNY ESYM £¥2 HOTI¥S 56 00" E25-F-€
SETLE £5°99E WIZZHYEAZ0P T "LHA9E0SEY ‘T0YTE WZ4IM COHI “TALIOHOLOY ATTISE.S ¥WEdE0rT ‘LNISE0SEY ‘HOYIE ¥34In 00" 635-F-¢
SETLE 0E"ST ZINSAYD SELH TAS - £l "OHI “TAILOWOLOY ATIISE,C IINSSHI dELH TAS - E£L 0" e95-r-£
SETLE TR SET HALTIZ TIO "EILTI4 TERS 211 "OWI “IATIORN0LOY ATTIISE,.C EALTIZ TI0 “HILTII TER3 ZTL 00 6I5-F-E
EETLE 5 9k I13ATIHMS F&Id "OHILLIIZ "93A00 HICOWS-ETLC ‘SOMILILIA 5 3S0H ISIMCIN 3814 ‘OMILLLIIZ ‘¥IA0D HICOHS-EIL 00 635-¥-¢
TETLE SO0 LET DHLLLIA ¥r3g "GN 3S0H ‘ESOH-ZTLL 'SDOHILLIA ¥ 3S0H ISIMOIN OHIILIA ¥03g “aMT 3SOH "ASOH-ZTL 00 6I5-7-¢
CCTLE ¥FTOE 6~AIT ASSY ZSCH — PTI[ “SONILLIA 5 3SOH ISIMTIN 6—-ALT ASSY 3S50H - BIL 00 695-F-¢
ESTLE PITRIL 1 "OAH FdI% T ¥2A0D HICOHS '9TY ISCH-TLIL 'SONMIILIA % 3SOH LISILIIR FHIM T ¥IA0D HICOHS ‘oTd ISCH-ZL 00 BI5-¥-¢
OETLE 80 BET'T HOEYT “STE3S-0'H20LS IROYHD T 'SINIH-0 OMI SSJLAMES JITOWHCAH ‘STY3IS-0°M30LS IWOUHD 2 SIHMIH-0 o "E95-v—£
9FILE toL-ze) ONNITY FATEN YONYEACD TIWISATED — SHIMEL LI axNaTy IATEL YORGIACD 00" E35-F-¢
SFILE QL"EE IATEA HORYEADD INVISAVED — SEIIEL LI FATEA HORYIACS 05 695-F-¢
SFILE 6L Z6 0 5SAS5 €03 IATYA ITUAL MS - ETL TIWISAVHD - SHINEI LI 4 §SAS E03 IATEa 3¥0d ¥S - ETIL 00" 695-F-¢
SFILE 8L 0BF FATEA AITHT "HIA ¥ILIOZ'LTOE TIAIMS  “OMI SEIELISOGNI TTIMNOG IATEA ‘MI4 EFLIOD'LTI0E TIAIMS 00" BI5-F—¢
SFILE ¥L BSS O2E.H 0L TEL HI& '¥0L0W ¥3IWMIES - 0TI “ONI SEIHLSOONI TTINHOE K OL 781 HId ‘HOICH MENNIAS OLL a0 695-F—¢
ZEILE 0T g wS EXWZST MOWTIE IT4SIH - 5L 30%¥ HOIENT FEET WG EXGZ/T YOWTE 3TASIN - 5L 00 635-F-E
EFILE 4T T2AJ0FHIS ¥MI4WIY - 2 40mal 0% HII¥NZT 3N¥YT IoAdOFHIS ¥ISWIY - £ MIndL 00 635-r-E
EFTLE FEUT SYINILSWI "ISIH 30¥ EOIENZ F¥¥T SYINILSWI "3SI 00" 6Y5-F-E
ROTSIATO TONYMIINIYH F 3dso
Ja0d O¥0E¥ TYEANID £ puns
£ WosUDZ  Junowy uoTidTIossq aoToAUT IopUIA J590 SUTT 20ToAUT Iaquny 19
LIAOY JEE05
QI%d
QEZITYNEO0D mo5, BIE 80
FEO0E/TE/TO — PE0Z/T0/TO SAIWC HNE HITHD 4XE AHI¥D :assn
Bf9 :afisg SIHSHMOL WIZE ¥0d LYUO04d¥Y NOILOHIWASIO 19 ZDI0OANI Md

2110 FEZOZFEOFEC



BE"BET

anns ITNEAZINIWK AE3LIFED & PURZ I04 TRI0]

BE"BZE g 2desg 304 TE201
SATLE Q0 6LT ZEHONYS'E THS'B E00WTE 1 WW1e FEZR0OEE TWMOILWNHEINI TEHONWS 9 TXNS'@ ENd¥Ee T 00 EES-0-3
JETLE FL FE INEWEZIWLS ¥IGWIDE0-806Z% 7901A¥ES LICIED LOSET ERCH [Z) Wd¥dF SEDWHE HIHW0D 00 TEZ5-0-9
E3T1 FZ°SE EZOZSTESET EONTYNSHI LNINAOTANINA INZ 30 IMIHIN®dIT SIOMITTI HOTII¥SHEdWCD LHIAWACTANING 0o ETS-0-3
0 3dag
aNNd FONEHILHIYH AEIiZHEd 9 pung

SF°5LG'T GRAd FINYHILNIYH ¥d¥d § PUnRI Ied (=20l

SF GL5 T 0 3d=ag 303 =201
£21L5 J0°01Z LEZA-#ZSO0ESP-FES1/E OIOWE/THTA 277 SEIDOTOKHIZL 583 ¥OIBOLSIH-PES0ESv—T/2 OIOWd,/THIA 00" FLE-0-5
EaT11 Ba LLT -ET/TIT LS HIWK 3 S5 & 0001-BO0-FE-99 SWO S¥IJ HO2IN EE/CTSET-ES/ET/TT S 00" FLE-0-5
0811 ZL9F IAIT 15 HIVH 3 S6 D0-559200 #1I00%W BILWM HOTHAZ B¥¥] 30 ZOWTILA EZ/ST/ET-0Z/1T HNI¥W 3 S5 00" FLE=0-5
1517 ZL 9F IT/ET/ET-0Z/ 1T J9%8 XNOWY O0-£L99f HAIWM HITHNZ 3HYT 0 IOWITIA E2S6T/ZT-0Z/TT WEWS XCOHM HIALYM 00 PES-0-5
LT 29°08 ITALE/ET-EE/IT 0¥ ¥3ST3L ST ZOO9SOCEDTS HOSIIE HITEAMROMWADD E£Z0ZFLZ/ET-SZ/ZZ/TT ALIDIYNLIDATH 00 PES-0-G
bt 1 0£° 502 LETAET-ET/CT/IT ¥IE ZE€ Ld & TITIL “¥I0313 MOSICH HLTYIMROHNDD CZSLET/EI-ET/ELSTT ALIDINIDIATE 00 ¥ES-0-§
£91:i5 00°01Z LE3A-PTSOESP-FEST1ST OLCWY/THIA 27T SETID0OTORHIEL 5S4 XOWS-FZ/0E/p-1/C OICWY,/IULI 00 0Es-0-¢
£E1L5 ZE°BF PIZOL AMWONYC WITAED i-SICHNITII A0 T¥IRAI €1730 SLIIZNIE HITWIH 00 605-0-5
29717 £9°509 FNINZEE AVYNHYC IMT2THS 3nTd aiY¥ SS0Ed INTE SLIZEH3AE HITHZE 00 e05-0-¢%
0 3dag
QN3 ZAYRILKIY ¥¥¥e ¢ pung

SETOZE IS QHN:E J%0d ININWYWHEd F Pung Icd T=30%

SETQZE IS 0 3dsg 3zcg Tea0l
FEI1LE 338805 1T¥5-1-33d9S NINE OLS 527907 ‘OHI 'ITHS HOIHOW BADT-3C QIADIT ONV ITYS a¥0E 00" 285-0-F
FEILE BS SOL"L LTY¥S-1-33¥Ss ¥1In8 OLS ST Z6 ‘ORI 'ITES HOLHOH ¥IDI-3C aInbIT OMY LTHS OY0E 00°9285-0-F
FSiLs EF IFE ST [SET 0ZE'SOF] ITW¥S-I-33¥5 ¥1Ind TONI 'IIYS ROIECKH  (SET QZESOF] ITYS-1-33¥5 WIOE 00 985-0-F
L3TLE 50°59¢ {67) #0S LT3N IDT KOTWIHE SHINLEDIT JMI S4 AEISHOD ) #0¢ ITIK F21 WOIKS¥E SHINLESIT 00" 2RS-0-F
0 3dag
O¥0¥ LNINYHE3Ad & pung
£ ¥o3uD JUNCURT uotidriossg @0T0aul Iopuss o580 2UTT S2TonNUT ISquUny T

LIONY U908
dI%d

EZITENEOOL diysumal eT2 :49d
FEOZ/IESTO — PEGZ/TIO/TO SIIVG NNE ¥OFHD EXI RHEYD ta38Q0
L :abeg SIHSHMOI YIE ¥03 I80d3d MOILOdIYMLISIO 19 FII0OAMI Wd 2T-T0 FIZOZFZ0SET



8L BEZ'SIT ispuni IT¥ Jod Teiol
85 BIE (NILNIWA AEIIINED 9 DURZ
67 SLS'T ZONYNIINIYN Hd%d © pUns
SET0E5°IS 1 0Wod SHENWHEEd P PURS
0L° 908781 INLI Q%o T¥¥IN3D £ pung
00 SLT’T INYLSISSY TYdENad z pung
92 ZER'IF INNE HMOL T¥HINAS | puns
s3I0l puns
§ ¥o=yy 2unouny uoT3dTIDSa] a0ToAUT IopuUI 2830 SUTT ITTOAUT Iaqump I8

esfe

:=beg

LIJnY JEw0od
dI%d
QEZITYNENOL
FEZOC/TESTID — PEZOZ/TO/TI0 SEIVC MNY ¥OSHD ax=
JIESHMOL ¥Id ¥0d JYO0dEd HOILNETHISIA T2 F2I0ANI

kid

diysumel 13 860
AHLYD =33s])
81:10 FZDZ/ZOSE0



02/02/2024 01:23 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWHSHIP Page: 1/1
User: CATHY :
FROM 01/01/2024 TO 01/31/2024
i B WNSHIP
Whi Bl 2MRY FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total BRalance
Aceount Description 01/01/2024 Dabits Credits 01/31/2024
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUKND
100.00 BYLINE~MM/DLSB. #0192/0190 177,492,982 113,135.79 150,872.04 139,756.67
101.05 BYLINE H#7986=MONEY MARKET 1,402,407.44 0.00 100,000.00 1,302,407.44
101.07 BARR. #0429-MONEY MARKET 1,175,394.19 5,104.75 0.00 1,180,498.94
103.12 BARR., 5.35% - 9 MO - 4/26/2024 206,529.24 2,699.49 0.00 209,228.713
1049.22 CS CDARS 5.00% 9/12/24-52WK 171,007.12 0.00 0.00 471,007.12
104.23 CS5 CDARS 5.00% 1/4/24-13WK 106, 755,80 0.00 0.00 106, 755.80
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,539,586.71 120,940.03 250,872.04 3,409,654.70
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUNMD
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.0192/0190 11,721.02 0.00 3,555.51 8,165.51
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 83,576.68 0.00 0.00 B3,576.68
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 95,297.70 0.00 3,555.51 91, 742.19
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISBE.#0192/0190 (57,543.27) 200,022.70 29,253.40 113,226.03
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,040,933.81 0.00 200,000.00 840,933.81
GENERAL ROAD FUND 983,390.54 200,022.70 229,253,410 954,159.84
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 101,557.65 100,576.90 103,589.42 98,545.13
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET B56,535.46 0.00 100,000.00 156,535.46
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 9p,302.71 200.00 200.00 90,392.71
103.13 BARR. 5.00% - A& MO - 5/28B/2024 256,166.39 0.00 0.00 256,166.39
104.24 BYLINE CDARS 3.77% 2/29/24-13WK 255,417.83 0.00 0.00 255,417.83
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,560,070.04 100,776.90 203,785.42 1,457,057,52
Fund 5 PARK MATNTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 93,886.99 487.69 5,944.65 88,430.03
101.05 BYLINE }79B6-MONEY MARKET 233,532.21 0.00 0.00 233,532.21
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 130, 346,75 54.88 0.00 130,441.63
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 157,765, 95 582.57 5,944,865 452,403 ,87
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE=-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 22,495,177 1,900.00 850.04 23,545,13
101.05 BYLINE #7986=MONEY MARKET 209,993.91 0.00 0.00 209,983 .91
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 232,489.08 1,900.00 B50.04 233,539.04
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,868,600.02 424,222.20 694,265.06 6,598,557.16



32/02/52$3701:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPEMDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
ger: CATH s
DB: ELA TOWNSHID PERTOD ENDING 01/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 02314 AVAILABLE

HONTH 0173172024 01/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  HORMAL (ABHORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400,00 PROFERTY TAX 0.00 1,894,550.47 1,900,007.73 5,457.26
1-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 7,124.28 60,310.76 50,000.00 (10,310.76
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 7,804.24 95,392,23 10, 000,00 (85,392.23)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALAMNCE 0.00 0.00 3,063,407.00 3,063,407.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 302.54 377.54 2,000.00 1,622.46
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50,00)
Total Dept 0 15,231.06 2,060,601.00 5,025,414.73 2,974,733.73
Depk 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 150.00 0.00 {150.00)
Total Dept 3 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 150.00 0.00 {150.00)
Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.,00 GRANTS 0.00 14,500.00 5,000.00 (9,500.00)
1-5=409,00 DONATIONS 0.00 3,100.00 2,000.00 (1,100.00)
1-5=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 609.00 0.00 {609.00)
1-5=410,01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 600.00 48,245.00 18,330.00 85.00
1-5=-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=5=410,03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 300.00 47,725.00 50, 550.00 2,825.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 15,740.00 7,200.00 (8,540.00)
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 1.16 (4B .B4) 1,500.00 q,548.84
1-5=410,06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=410,07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 120.00 720.00 1,560.00 840.00
1-5=410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 475.00 600.00 125.00
1=5=411.01 SENTOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 1,134.00 80,613.00 95, 000.00 14,387.00
1-5=411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 31,7688.86 72,000.00 10,211.14
1=5=-411.03 MEAL. RECOVERIES 144.00 7,634.00 30,000.00 22,366.00
1=-5-411.04 NON=-RESIDENT FEES 160.00 $50.00 500.00 {50.00)
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 2,459,186 251, 651,02 317,240.00 G5, 588.98
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1=-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept & = ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL=A-RIDE RECOVERIES 75.00 4,807,57 7,000.00 2,192.43
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 413.00 4,319.00 5,000.00 681.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 0.00 7,728.00 9,000.00 1,272.00
Total Dept 7 - TRAMNSPORTATION DIVISION 48B8.00 16,A854.57 21,000,00 4,145,43
TOTAL REVENUES 18,178.22 2,3219,336.59 §,363,654,73  3,044,318.14
Expendituresa
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1=500.00 SALARIES 14,832.53 159, 549,21 225,750.00 66,200,79
1-1-509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,639.50 16, 585. 60 25,000.00 R,414.40
1-1=510.00 HRA 302.54 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1-1=511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,115.99 11,995.09 17,000.00 5,004,91
1-1-512.00 IMRF 452.38 1,750.53 8,000.00 3,249,479
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 74.01 684.24 1,000.00 315.7¢6
1=1=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-1=-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 528.04 12,401.84 14,000.00 1,598.16
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,352.00 35,000.00 5,648.00
1-1-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 613.65 6,984.89 7,500.00 515.11
1=1=534.00 UTILITIES 127.15 3,762.13 7,000.00 3,237.87
1-1=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 543.47 2,000.00 1,456.53
1=1=537.00 EDUCATION 167.44 145.94 2,000.00 1,554.06
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 15.91 5,548.84 12,000.00 6,451.16
1=1-540.00 PRINTING 117.95 8,393.30 11,000.00 2,606.70
1<1-544.,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 13,673.23 20,000.00 (23,673.23)
1-1=546.00 DUES/FEES (2,530.94) 3,442 .52 9,000.00 5,557.48
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 67.85 750.00 602,15
1-1-549.00 PERS.PROP. REPL.TAX-VILL. REFUND 0.00 7,610.98 20,000.00 12,389.02
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 38,000.00 36, 000,00 (2,000.00)
1-1=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 182.90 2,753.92 5,500.00 2,7746.08



02/02/2023Y01:29 P REVENUE AMD EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8
Uaser: CAT J :
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERTOD ENDTHNG 01/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 03-u AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2024 0i/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE}  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  HORMAL (ABHORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0,00 1,460.60 2,500.00 1,039.40
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMNOLOGY 1,375.70 14,978.31 20,000.00 5,021.69
1-1=-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 79.25 2,112.72 5,000.00 2,887.28
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 201.81 5,000.00 4,798.19
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 718.46 3,500.00 2,781.54
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0,00 420.00 5,000.00 4,580.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 128,345.00 1,000,000.00 871, 655,00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 19,694.90 504,782.48 1,502,600.00 887,817.52
Dept 2 = ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,333.33 32,291.65 40,000.00 7,708.35
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 12,500.00 15,000.00 2,500.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 16,319.57 Z0,000.00 3,680.43
1-2=506.00 TREASURER #3.33 A33.30 1,000.00 166.70
1-2=511.00 S0CTAL SECURITY TAX 184,48 4,738.70 6,000.00 1,261.30
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 1,109.55 3,000.00 1,890.45
1-2-537,00 EDUCATION 0.00 537.00 2,000.00 1,483.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,B17.82 68,329.77 87,000.00 18,670.23
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 16,694,577 179,982.96 225,750.00 45,767.04
1-3=-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 5,367.55 50,072.75 44,000.00 (6,072.75)
1-3-510.00 HRA {0.02) 5231.88 1,750.00 4,226.12
1-3-511.00 SQCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,155.25 12,829 41 17,270.00 4,440.59
1=-3=512.00 IMRF 171.58 4,940.93 7,000.00 2,059.07
1=-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATTON 12.87 746.50 1,000.00 253.50
1=-3-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (26.40) (26.40) 0.00 26,40
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 302.10 6,144.66 5,500.00 {644.66)
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600.00 600,00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/ TNTERNET 524,64 4,828.31 4,800.00 (28.31)
1-3-534.00 UTTLITIES 305.10 2,687.21 4,000.00 1,312.79
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 450.77 2,000.00 1,549.23
1-3=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 1,610.91 3,000.00 1,189.09
1-3=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 4.17 100.00 95.83
1-3=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 66,00 300.00 234.00
1-3=546.00 DUES/FEES 105,00 464,00 1,600.00 1,136.00
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 36.66 1,513,189 1,500.00 (13.19)
1-3=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMEMNT 0.00 653.68 1,000.00 346,32
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 92.00 2,099,28 2,800.00 700.72
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 25,040,90 269,792.21 327,970.00 58,177.79
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1=-5=500.00 SALARIES 34,827.78 362,917.11 475,000.00 112,082.89
1-5=508.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,664.05 17,766.60 26,000.00 8,233.40
1-5=510.00 HRA 0.00 238,24 3,000.00 2,761.76
1-5=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,719.55 27,598.81 36,000,00 8,401.19
1-5=512.00 IMRF 916.89 8,708.71 13,000.00 4,290.29
1-5=513.,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 189.73 2,071.83 5,000.00 2,928.17
1=-5=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,053.34 14,633.68 25,000,00 10,366.32
1-5=524.00 NUTRITION 1,082.94 7,644.10 31,000,00 23,355.90
1-5=-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIOMNS 825.00 4,448.52 7,500.00 3,051.48
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 762,80 6,675.67 7,500.00 B24.33
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,423.57 10, 66B. B0 14,000.00 3,331.20
1-5=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 28.82 367.97 1,000.00 632.03
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 270.00 2,645.64 5,000,00 2,354.36
1-5=-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 10,615.72 9,750.00 (BG65.72)
1=5=540.00 PRINTING 267.87 13,979.92 16,000.00 2,020.08
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 323.69 3,807.06 4,000.00 192.94
1=5=547,00 PROGRAMS 6,1B6.70 66,608.71 80, 000,00 13,391.29
1=5=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 154.60 23,926.59 39,000.00 15,073.41
1=5=551.00 PROGRAM SUPFPLIES 2,664.08 15,416.16 15,000.00 (416.16)
1=-5=-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 576.03 3,000.00 2,423.97
L=5=558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 246.64 1,381.15 2,000,00 61B.685
1=-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPBMENT 830.02 1,331.32 2,000.00 668,68
|=5=5&1,00 FUEL/OIL 137.84 1,585.97 2,500,00 914.03
|=5=563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 307.59 5,128.35 12,000.00 G,871.65
1=5-565,00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,284.00 4,000,00 2,716.00
|=-5=568.00 MISCELLANEODS 91.40 750.02 2,000.00 1,249,098
1-5-585.00 GHANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 5,000,00 5,000.00




02/02/2024 01:29 PM
User: CATHY
pR: ELA TOWNSHIE

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: i/8
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 013-14 AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2024 01/31/204 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 57,974.90 612,777.68 845,250.00 232,472.32
Dept 6 = ASSESS0RS DIVISTON
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 20,990.54 278,860.79 425,000.00 146,139,.21
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 2,717.10 30,567.00 50,000.00 19,433,00
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 994,92 9,000.00 B,005,08
1=6-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 1,5985.05 20,969.25 33,000.00 12,030.75
1-6=512.00 IMRE 455.07 6. 512.29 13,000.00 G,487.71
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 78.59 1,380.83 2,000.00 619.17
1=-6=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 483,34 9,542.18 6,000.00 (3,542.18)
1-6-532.00 TELEPHOME/ INTERNET 471.90 5,177.217 6,000.00 B22.73
1-6=534.00 UTILITIES 488.186 4,299.55 7,000.00 2,700.45
1-6=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,521.77 3,500.00 1,978.23
1=6=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 2,361.54 G, 500,00 q,138.16
1-6=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.60 100,00 99.40
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 1,058.49 1,500.00 441,51
1-«6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 12,647.50 5,000.00 (7,647.50)
1-6=546.00 DUES/FEES 492,36 4,868,406 9,000.00 4,131.54
1-6=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 388.66 1,798.15 2:.500.00 701.85
1-6=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 387.06 24,000.00 23,612.94
1-6=-561.00 FUEL/OIL 118.42 2,099,93 5,000,00 2,900.07
1-6=-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 16,00 16,8497.09 24,800.00 7,602,.91
1-6=-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 469,50 500.00 30.50
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 125.82 5,000.00 4,874,18
Total Dept 6 - ASSES30RS DIVISION 28,295.23 402,539.99 638,100.00 235,560,01
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,900.42 75,384.15 115,500.00 40,115,85
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 629.88 6,146.70 9,000.00 2,853.30
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 70.41 1,650.00 1,570.59
1-7=511.00 SQCIAL SECURITY TAX 520.73 5,688.99 9,000.00 3, 311.01
1-7=512.00 IMRF 210.48 2,244.40 3,500.00 1,255.60
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATIOHN G9.83 175.38 800.00 324.64
1-7-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (26.76) (26.76) 0.00 26.76
1=7=515,00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 152,50 600.00 247.50
1=7=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,799.00 4,000.00 2,201.00
1=7=532.00 TELEPHONE 91,62 1,666.52 2.,500.00 B33.48
1=7=544.00 PROFESSTOMNAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 B92.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,043.68 250.00 (793.6R)
1-7=-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,848,311 14,699.22 26,000.00 11,300.78
1-7=-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMAMNCE 41.99 5,206.99 10,000.00 4,793.01
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISTON 10,286.48 114, 868,16 183,800.00 68,931.84
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 148,110.23 1,973,090.29 3,584,720,00 1,611,629.71
Fund | = GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 18,178.22  2,319,336.59  5,363,654.73  3,044,318.14
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 148,110.23 1,973,090.29 3,584,720.00 1,611,629.71
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (129,932,01) 146,7246,30 1,778,934,73  1,432,688.43




02/02/2024 01:29 M REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8

A Rusnrs PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE W3- AYAILABLE

MONTH 91/31/2024 01/31712004 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORHAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSTSTANCE FUNMD
Revenues
Dept 0
2=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 ig. 11 0.00 (38.41)
2=0-404.00 THNTEREST INCOME 0.00 2,401.24 500.00 (1,901.24)
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGTMNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 119,303.00 119, 303,00
Total Dept 0 0.00 2,439,865 119,803.00 117,363,135
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 2,439.65 119,803.00 117,363,135
Lxpenditures
Dept O
2=0=500.00 SALARIES 2,179.91 23,475.85 30,450.00 6,974,15
2=0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 134.12 1,470.38 2,300.00 829,62
2-0=512.00 ITMRE 66.48 698.91 1,000.00 301.09
2=0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 B2.94 100.00 17.06
2=-0=537.00 EDUCATION 50.00 213.12 500.00 286,88
2=0=565.00 INFORMATION TRECHMOLOGY 1,125.00 1,125.00 2,000.00 875,00
2=0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSTSTANCE 0.00 2,935.24 15,000.00 12,064.76
2=0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dapt 0 3,555.51 30,001.44 101,350.00 71,348.56
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,555.51 30,001.44 101, 350.00 71,348.56
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 2,439.65 119,803.00 117,363.35
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,555.51 30,001.44 101, 350.00 71,34B.56

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (3,555.51) (27,561.79) 18,453.00 46,014.79



02/02/2024 01:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 5/8
User: CATHY
bE: ELA TOWNSHLE PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE -1 AVAILABLE

MONTH B1/31/2024 0173172024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABHORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABHORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 4160,592.26 700, 030.61 239,438.35
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 20,744.88 1,000,00 (19,744.88)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGTMNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 947,071.00 947,071.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 42,941.50 5,000.00 (37,941.50)
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT. INCOME/BUS REBAIRS 0.00 278.86 0.00 (278.86)
3-0-410.02 HWY . ENT. INCOME/VILL. DEER BARK 0.00 B5,016.05 170,000.00 H4,4983.95
3-0-410.03 HWY . ENT . TNCOME/VTLL. LONG GROVE 0.00 56,071.36 50, 000,00 {6,071.36)
3-0-410.04 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VTLL,. MORTH BARRIMGTON 0.00 64,722.14 20,000.00 (44,722.14)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL . KTLDEER 0.00 46,961.08 15,000.00 (1,961.08)
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS TN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 0.00 777,328.13 1,938,101.61 1,160,773.48
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 777,328.13 1,938,101.6] 1,160,773.48
Expenditures
Dapt 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=1=500.,00 SALARIES 9,939.48 106,639.28 131,250.00 24,610,772
3=1=509,00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 3,068,21 29,542.80 44,000.00 14,0587,20
3=1-510,00 HRA 0.00 444.54 5,000.00 4,555.46
3-1-511,00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 712,12 7,676.69 9,850.00 2,173.01
3=1-512.00 IMRF 303.14 3,175.11 4,000.00 824,89
3=1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0,00 331.77 750.00 418.213
3=1=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,890.00 30,000.00 3,110.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 259.88 6,348.91 8,500.00 2,151.09
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 1,463.42 3,000.00 1,536.58
3=-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES R64.27 1,475.97 2,000.00 524.03
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC MOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFTCE SUPPLIES 109.26 1,719.28 2,500.00 780.72
3-1-559.00 OFFICE RQUIBPMENT 149.99 1,980.48 3,500.00 1,519.52
3=1=565.00 ITNFORMATTON TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,909.89 6, 000,00 2,090.11
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISTON 15,406.33 101,998, 14 255, 360,00 63,351.86
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BULLDING MATNTENANCE 210.00 B6,417.51 130,000.00 43,582.49
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 83.20 3,000.00 2,906.80
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 839.18 6,464,611 8,500.00 2,035,39
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 512.38 2,000.00 1,487,62
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 947.94 4,000.00 3,052.06
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 7,455.00 105,742.88 160, 000,00 54,287,12
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 524 .47 4,000.00 3,475.53
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MATNTEMANCE 139.79 21,919.28 30,000,00 8,080,72
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 4,580.63 24,365.85 45,000.00 20,639,15
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE D.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERTALS 599,77 20,329 33 40,000.00 19,670.87
3-4-580.00 PAVING 0.00 310,924.95 500, 000.00 189,075,05
3-4-599,00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10, 000,00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 675,000.00 675,000,00
Total Dapt 4 = MAINTENANCE DIVISION 13,824.37 578,242.40 1,612,000.00 1,033,757.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,230.70 770,240.54 1,867,350.00 1,097,109.46
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL HEVENUES 0.00 777,328.13 1,938,101.61 1,160,773.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,230,70 770,240.54 1,867,350.00 1,097,109.4¢6
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (29,230.70) 7,087.59 70,751.61 63,664.02




02/02/2024 01:29 PM
User: CATHY
PB: ELA TOWNSHIF

REVENUE ANMND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y0 BALANCE -4 AVAILABLE
MONTH 01/31/2014 0173112024 ORIGIKAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORHAL) BUDGET  HORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Fund 4 - PERMAMENT ROAD FUND

Revanues
L]

Dept 0

4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 698,621.52 700,004.24 1,382.72
4-0-404.00 INTREREST THNCOME 0.00 32,681.0] 41,000.00 (28, 681.51)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,398,233.00 1,398,233.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME 576.90 576.90 50,000.00 49,423.10
4-0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 57,6852.18 45,000.00 (12,652.18)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BOMDS 200.00 4,450.00 500.00 (3,950.00)
Total Dept 0 776.90 793,9%82.11 2,197,737.24 1,403,755.13
TOTAL REVENUES 776.90 793,982.11 2,197,737.24 1,403,755.13
Expenditures

pupt 0

4-0-500.00 SALARIES 47,376.45 381,817.36 485, 000.00 103,182, 64
4=0=509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 6,651,489 £5,197.44 95,000.00 29,802.56
4=0-510.00 HRA 576,90 905.04 6,500.00 5,594.96
4=-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 3,532,713 28,308.84 37,000.00 8,691.16
4=-0-512.00 TMRF 1,419.65 11,360.69 14,378.00 3,017.31
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 1,500.86 4,500.00 2,999.14
4-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED (39.70) (39.70) 0.00 39.70
4-0-515.00 UNTFORMS/TESTTNG 0.00 1,854.60 8,000.00 6,145.40
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 231.84 500,00 268.16
§-0-561.00 FURL/OTL B,523.42 30,299.18 40,000,00 9,700.82
4-0-562.00 OFERATING SUPPLIES 498,82 5,716.47 8,500.00 2,783.53
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 i0,000.00 10,000.00
1-0=570.00 ROAD SIGHNS/JULIE 50,00 140.400 4,000.00 3,860.00
4=-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500,00 500.00
4-0=-580.00 BAVING 0.00 605,80 20,000.00 19,394,.20
4=0=582.00 STORM WATER 0.00 50,533.15 250,000.00 199,466.85
4=-0=584.00 STREET LIGHTS A93.54 4,0861.61 15,000.00 6,138,389
1=-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE=ICER 34,106.72 13,278.00 75,000.00 31,722.00
4=0=587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 5,048,486 15, 000,00 4,951.54
4-0=599.,00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=-0=-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 133,837.56 3a50,000.00 ?16,162,44

Total Dept 0O

103, h89.42

769,457 .20

1,448, 878.00

679,420.80

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 103,589.42 769,457.20 1,448,B78.00 679,420.80
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 776.90 793,982.11 2,197,737.24 1,403,755.13
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 103,5B9.42 769,457.20 1,448,878.00 679,420.80
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (102,812.52) 24,524 .91 748,859,249 724,334.33



N2/02/2024 01:29 P REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8
User: CATHY S
BR: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE - AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2024 0173112014 DRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 533,527.35 527,369.75 {6,157.60)
5=-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 94,84 4,699.75 500.00 {4,199.75)
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 273,330.00 273,330.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS [NCOME 430,00 430.00 5,000.00 4,570.00
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 16,050.00 15,000.00 {1,050.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,450.00 4,500.00 2,050.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0O 524,88 557,157.10 B25,699.75 268, 542.65
TOTAL REVENUES 524,83 557,157.10 B25,699.75 268,542 .60
Expenditures
Dept O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 3,595.20 76,148.47 89,000.00 12,851.53
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 573.13 5,796.36 9,000.00 3,203,864
5=0-510.00 HRA 430,00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5=0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY 'T'AX 268,53 5,751.85 7,000.00 1,248.15
5-p=-512.00 IMRF 109.66 1,169.13 2,600.00 1,430.87
5=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 165.89 1,000.00 B34.11
5=0=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED {(6.84) (6.84) 0.00 G6.84
5=0=520,00 BUTLDING MAINTEMNANCE 210.00 2,188.21 10,000,00 7,811.79
5=0=521,00 PARK MAINTENANCE 0.00 29,253.63 12,000.00 12,746.37
5=0=534,00 UTILITIES 272 .68 2,941.59 6,000,00 3,058.41
5=0=544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 286.27 3,000.00 2,713.73
5=0=555,00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 12,402.82 15,000.00 2,597.18
§=0=561,00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 5,569.85 6,000.00 440.15
5=0-562.00 LAMDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,935.00 20,000.00 18,065.00
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 56,066.35 90, 000.00 33,943,65
5-0-564.00 5MALL TOOLS 0.00 308.24 2,000.00 1,691.76
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.63 1,000.00 999,37
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 434,60 26,335.25 25,000.00 (1,335,29)
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 34,957.00 38,000.00 3,043.00
5-0-600,00 CAPTTAL TMPROVEMENTS 0.00 116,835.30 258, 800.00 141, 964.70
Total Dept 0 5,886.96 378,085.00 627,050.00 248, 965.00
TOTAL EXPEMDITURES 5,886,96 378,085,00 627, 050,00 24B, 965,00
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTEMANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 524,88 557,157.10 A25,699.75 268B,542.65
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,8086.96 378,085.00 627,050,00 248,965.00
NET OF REVENUES ¢ EXPENDITURES (5,362.08) 179,072.10 198, 649,75 19,577.65



02/02/2024 01:29 PM REVENUE AMD EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: /8
User: CATHY E R
bB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANLE 1023-24 AVAILABLE

MONTH 017317204 o314 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  HORMAL {ABHORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 = CEMETERY MALNTENANCE FUND
Revenuas
Dept 0
6=0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 17,62 0.00 (17.62)
6=-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 0.00 4,890.57 500.00 (1,390.57)
6=0-407,00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 232,953.00 232,953.00
G=0-409.00 DOMATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G=-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVEMNUE 0,00 2,350.00 2,000.00 (350.00)
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 1,900.00 21,200.00 10, 000.00 {11, 200.00)
Total Dept O 1,900.,00 28,458.19 245,453.00 216,994.81
TOTAL REVENUES 1,900,00 28,458,189 245,453.00 216,994,81
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARTES 576.92 3,734.78 10,000.00 1 265.21
6-0-508,00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0,00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 4q.14 264,55 400,00 115,45
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 25.24 38,46 200,00 161.54
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 24.74 11,500.28 20,000.00 8,499.72
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 3,125.00 f,000.00 1,875.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEM 179.00 5,181.00 5,000.00 (181.00)
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537,00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.,00 PROFESSTIONAL SERVICES 0.00 434.75 2,000.00 1,565.25
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0=565,00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,500.50 6,000.00 2,499.50
6=0=560.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 73.45 3,000.00 2,926.55
6=0=600.00 CAPITAL TMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100, 000.00
Tatal Dapt 0 850.04 27,872.78 158,750.00 130,877,22
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 850.04 27,872.78 158, 750.00 130,877.22
Fund 6 = CEMETERY MAINTEMANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,900.00 28,458,149 245,453.00 216,994 .81
TOTAL EXPENDITURES B50.04 27,872.78 158,750.00 130,877.22
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,049.96 s85.41 B6,703.00 86,117.59
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 21,380.00 4,478,701.77 10,690,449.33  §,211,747.56
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 291,222 .86 3,948,747.25 7,788,098.00 3,839,350.75
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (269,R42.86) 529,954 .52  2,902,351.33  2,372,396.81



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 1/1/2024 to 1/31/2024

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 529.70
EFTPS 37,597.16
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,803.28
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 12,984.92
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 599.04
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 118,632.29

Total Payroll 177,146.39






r\
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report — February 2024

The 2023 assessment appeal findings were sent out to the property owners and/or their attorneys on January 9%, 2024, and
for those wanting to appeal to the State Property Tax Appeal Board, the deadline is February 8, 2024. Our office has
received the first list of 2023 Property Tax Appeals from the county, and we are working on the evidence packets.

There have been three new hires in January for the assessor’s office. We welcome Chris, Amaya and Ben. Chris has filled
the Deputy Assessor position and brings appraisal experience along with the C..A.O. designation. Amaya is learning
everything from field work, processing permits, drawing improvements into the IMS- Cama system, the exemption filing
process, and the downloading/ entry of sales. Ben has joined the assessment team as the part-time fieldperson and will be
doing fieldwork.

Our office has replaced the main computer that is home to the Cama system in the Ela Township Assessor’s Office. The IT
company and JRM are working together to make the switch. I have been looking at different printers to replace our main
printer, and everyone should have received an email with information about a couple of different printers. The conference
chairs that were used at everyone’s desk have been updated to office tagk chairs with lumbar support.



Ela s

TOWNSHIP

y

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison
Subject: Board Report — February 2024

B ERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela

Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda

Total Number of Rides
Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - LC
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC

Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela

Days in Service - LC

Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Jan-
24

Feb-24

Mar-
24

Apr-
24

May-
24

Jun-24

211

40
251

1109
469
1578

161

25
186

19
11

395.6

76




r-
Elax:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — February 2024

Clients and Groups:

In the month of January, the Health & Wellness department received a total of 11 referrals. The Lending Closet helped
50 families with medical equipment. Our closet is full; however, we encourage those looking to donate to give us a call.
We are always open to certain items such as ramps, wheelchairs, and knee scooters. The Care Giver Support Group
runs the last Tuesday of each monthfrom 3-4:30pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents are encouraged to reach out to Betsy
Innocenti, LSW for more information. We are extremely proud of the group and their amazing work and dedication to our
residents.

Personnel:

Melanie Lima has resigned her position to accept another position; therefore, Health & Wellness is currently looking for a
full-time clinician to join our team. Those interested and qualified are eager to reach out to Director Marx.

Community Events:

Over the past few months, the Health & Wellness team have been actively engaged in catching up on various operational
aspects and implementing strategic reorganization initiatives. This period of heightened activity is necessary to address
emerging challenges and position ourselves for sustained success. Despite the challenges, I am pleased to report that we
have now successfully settled into the new operational framework. The absence of our team member has presented
challenges, particularly in the absorption of her case load. We are actively exploring solutions to mitigate the impact on
our service delivery and maintain the high standards that define our department.

As we approach the upcoming summer season, our team is actively engaged in a collaborative effort to brainstorm and
develop exciting ideas for events and marketing strategies. We recognize the importance of creating impactful initiatives
that resonate with the community.

Goals:

This year, Health & Wellness aims to heighten community engagement and awareness regarding mental health services
and resources. Consistency, inclusivity, and a genuine commitment to community well-being are key to successful
community engagement, Through a diverse range of initiatives, including events, social media campaigns, outreach
programs, support groups, and awareness campaigns, we aspire to not only elevate awareness but also enhance
accessibility to our mental health services.



-
Ela: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — February 2024

Highway Department Update:

In the November board report I commented on how this winter was going to be milder with less than the average
amount of snowfall. That wasnot the case in January. We had a total of nine events with the two most severe
occurring on the 12" of January with a total of nine inches of heavy wet snow and on the 23" of January we
received a quarter inch of freezing rain and ice. For the month of January, we received a total of 17.5 inches of
snow with an average temperature of 21 degrees. We had a few mechanical breakdowns, but we were lucky
enough to have a backup plow truck to put on the route. Besides receiving some phone calls and emails about
downed mailboxes and plowed in driveways everything went well. I would like to publicly thank everyone on my
team for the time and effort they put in in January, they did an exceptional job.
Income from the Villages:
o Total income for January from Village Contracts $49,823.24

o Village of Deer Park — 27 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $41,858.74

Material charges $95.00

Equipment charges $458.25

Totaling $42,411.99

o Village of Kildeer — 6 work tickets preformed
=  Labor charges $480.00
= Material charges $293.50
» Equipment charges $223.25
* Totaling $996.75

o Village of Long Grove — 10 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $990.00
=  Material charges $378.50
= Equipment charges $470.00
= Totaling $1,838.50

o Village of North Barrington — 6 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $3,060.00

Material charges $247.00

Equipment charges $1,269.00

Totaling $4,576.00



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 371.25 work hours preformed

=}

o 000000

Assessor — 1 work ticket equaling 2 houtrs

Buses — 1 work ticket equaling 3 hours

Cemetery — 2 work tickets equaling 2 hours

Community Center — 4 work tickets equaling 4 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 38 work tickets equaling 345.50 hours
Historical — 1 work ticket equaling 1 hour

Parks — 4 work tickets equaling 7.75 hours

Town Hall — 5 work tickets equaling 6 hours



Elai ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Tor Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - February 2024

Programming:

Happy New Year! January was a month of firsts as we offered several new evening programs, hosted a Snack & Chat in-
house instead of hiring outside speakers and we also had our first Sunday Event where we had a watch party for the
Golden Globes. All events were well attended and received tremendous feedback from participants. Anytime we have
new ideas for programming, we're never entirely sure how it will be received so these were all great signs for the year to
come. We brought in over $8000 in program revenue for the month, so that's a great start for the year.

Meals:

We began offering an additional Lunch & Movie each month starting in January 2024. And our lunch revenue reflected
that with just over $900 for the month. We are seeing a lot of people signing up for both Lunch & Learns and Lunch &
Movies coming close to our maximum participant amount, so we expect that trend to continue. Many of our presenters
we have coming to the center for the first time, so it will be interesting to see how that goes and if we have them in the
near future once again.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

We are looking into hosting our first Super Bowl Party in February as well as an Oscars Party in March giving a nice
option to enjoy an event with other people who may otherwise be watching at home by themselves. February will feature
our annual Wine Pairing Dinner that is our most labor-intensive event, but also one of our most glamorous events. We are
also offering an additional Lunch & Learn due to Fat Tuesday and have a Sunday Brunch at Beelow’s, so the month
should be jam packed full of activities. All of our Fitness classes have transitioned well with the new instructors and there
is just one class we are still looking to fill. We have had a tremendous amount of support from our volunteers the last
several months both in the kitchen, at the Front Desk, and doing various activities for us like our Pillow Making
Workshop through Good Shepherd hospital so it’s been really nice to have some extra hands on some of our more tedious
tasks.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Ela%;: H

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Y outh Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — February

Homework Club

Registration to retuming Homework Club participants that use Ela Township Transportation went out to them
for next school year. We should have a good amount of returners for the 2024-2025 School Year. We have one
fifth grader using a transportation spot as of now. Siblings are allowed to register; however, they will be put on
the waitlist. Registration will open to the public on Monday, February 5 at 8:30a.m.

Winter Break Camp

We had 9 days of winter break camp! The per day average of participants was 35 kids! We had just under 70
different kids signed up, and max out at 48 on two of the days! It was nice having the Counselors back from
college; the kids loved to see them. Winter Break Camp was awesome, and we had a higher number of
participants that anticipated.

Summer Camp

Summer Camp registration opened to returning participants on Monday, January 29™ at 8:30 a.m. We had just
over 100 participants signed up from last year, and we have 50 spots per camp week this upcoming summer.
Which lead us to fill up most weeks in the first 2 days of registration being out to only last year’s signups. We
have a waitlist for all weeks except July 1- July 3, which has 45 participants at the moment. We will open up
registration to everyone on Monday and add them to the waitlist for all unavailable weeks.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



-~

Ela%

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report —February 2024

EY25 Budget Prep:

Supervisor Palmblad and [ have meet with each Department Head to have preliminary budget meetings, as we prepare
for FY24/25 budget meetings. As opposed to having these discussions at a special meeting, or COW, we will be having the
budget conversations during the committee meeting. This will hopefully streamline the process and make it easier on
everyone.

IT Services:
DeKind continues to help us set up a proper IT infrastructure and is assisting us with best practices going forward.

Bus Accident:

On Friday, February 2nd, one of the Ela Township transport buses was invelved in a minor accident at the intersection of
12 and 22. Luckily, no one was hurt in either vehicle, and our bus has minor damage to the front end. The bus remains
drivable, and we are looking at next steps for repairs,

Decennial Committee:

The work to prepare for our second meeting is complete, we will now have to find when meeting works for everyone’s
schedule. Either before/after a COW, or before/after a board meeting seems to make the most sense, but Iwill be reaching
out to confirm with the board members.






EVANS, MARSHALL & PEASE, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Telephone (847) 221-5700
AND CONSULTANTS Facsimile (847) 221-5701
1875 Hicks Road

Rolling Meadows, Iilinpis 60008

January 24, 2024

Ela Township
1155 East Route 22
Lake Zurich, lllinois 60047

To the Board of Trustees and Management of Ela Township:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Ela Township for the year ended
March 31, 2024.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Ela Township
as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024,

The other information (Ol) which consists of the management's discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison
information, Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios - IMRF and Schedule of Employers
Contributions — IMRF, are the responsibility of management and presented for the purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information will not be subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we will not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on it.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion
about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with the modified
cash basis of accounting. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
of a reasonahble user made based on the financial statements.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting records and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with
GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2)



fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations
that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of
laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However,
we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or
misappropriation of assets that comes fo our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of
any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for
which we are not engaged as auditors,

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected customers,
creditors, and financial institutions. We will also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the
engagement,

Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.
Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant to the
audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on
internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However,
during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards.

We have identified the following significant risks of material misstaterment as part of our audit planning:
« Management override of controls.
= Lack of expertise necessary to prepare the financial statements.
As of this date, planning has not been concluded and modifications may be made to these risks.
Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Ela Township's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we
will not express such an opinion.

Other Services

We will also prepare the financial statements of Ela Township in conformity with the modified cash basis of
accounting based on information provided by you. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We,
in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could
be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statement preparation services and any other
non-attest services we provide, oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and
accept responsibility for them.



Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for designing,
implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing
activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting.

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related information
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from outside of the
general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which
you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records,
documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other
matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to
persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion
of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related
matters.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstaterents aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect
on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud
or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws and regulations.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Evans, Marshall and Pease, PC and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to regulators. We will notify you of any such
request, If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Evans, Marshall
and Pease, PC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to
regulators. The regulators may intend or decide to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others,
including other governmental agencies.

Jeffery M. Rollefsan, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing
the report or authorizing another individual to sign it.

Our fee for these services will not exceed $8,650, including out-of-pocket expenses for the year ended March 31,
2024, Our invoices for these fees will be rendered upon delivery of the final reports and are payable upon
presentation. We reserve the right to invoice half of the fees at the conclusion of fieldwork should circumstances
warrant. Of course, we will be available to you at any time in order to meet your accounting, auditing or consulting
requirements. We agree that in the event unforeseen circumstances, beyond our control, develop, we will so inform
you and gain approval before proceeding further.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Ela Township's financial statements. Our report will
be addressed to the Board of Trustees of Ela Township. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ
from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these
circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter
paragraph to our auditor's report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit
or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or withdraw from this
engagement.



We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Ela Township and believe this letter accurately summarizes the
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of
our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

Evans, Manctiall and Pease. Pl

Evans, Marshall and Pease, PC
Certified Public Accountants

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Ela Township:
By:

Title:

Date:







1/26/24, 10:11 AM Warehouse Diract Revised Copler/Printer Quole - Penny Herr - Outlook

Warehouse Direct Revised Copier/Printer Quote

Bob Nicolin <babnicolin@warehousedirect.com=
Thu 1/16/2024 5:26 AM
ToFenny Herr <pherr@elanssatsor.orgs

B 1 stackments (107 KB
Kymcera 505&ci Color MFP.pl;

Hi Penny, as we discussed, below please find the revised Copler/Printer quate; I've taken out the Finisher/Stapler, Hale Punch, Felding, and the Mailbox system,
without a Finisher/Stapling unit the other aptions are not necessary,

Kyocera 5054ei Color Multl-Functinn Machine:

50 pages 3 minute color and black/white laser

320 sheet Dual Scan Document Feeder

Auto duplex unit

{4) 500 sheet paper trays-adjustable to 12x18 size paper

150 sheet multi-purpose tray-for envelopes and heavier papers
Network Color Laser Printing

Network Celor Scanning

FAX/Network Faxing

KM 5054&¢i Lease Price: 60 month lease price: $150.01 a month,
KM 5054ci Purchase Price: 57,984.43.

Thanks Penny, please review, and let me know If you have any questions.

Bab Nicolln - Network Services Manager/Speciolist - 847.631.0318; Cell: 223-523-3612

Please Read: Cyber fraud is increasing. Please do not change our payment Information. This Includes any banking or mailing information, 1f you gat
any request to da this, please don’t change anything and immedlately contact our Accounting Department at our main number.

Warehouse Direct Document Management Network Services Division
2001 5. Mt, Prospect Rood

Des Plalnes, IL 60018

B47-631-0318; Celi: 224-523-3612

about;blank



1/25/24, 8:30 AM RE: Computers - Penny Herr - Qutlook

RE: Computars

Bob Nicolin <bobnicolin@warshousedirect.com>

Tha 1/18/2024 9135 AM

TorPenny Harr <pherrilelagssessorargs

Sorry, Yes, an actual Usage contract, with a cauple changes.... | can do 058 for cofor, and .0065 for black/white, under a penny — covers afl maintenance and suppllas,
encept for poper ond stoples,

I breught the color rate down, hope this will help,

Also, to add maore value ta the maint/supply contract, | will Include (3) kours each quarter for Netwerk Services labor time, Jeray's haurs (3) each quarter wiil be
inciuded at na charge for the term of the contract.

Thanks,

Bob Nicalin = Network Serviees Maneger/Speciolist = 847-631-0318; Call: 224-523-3612

Please Read: Cyber fraud is increasing. Please do not change our payment information. This includes any banking er malling infarmation. If you get
any request to do this, please don’t ehange anything and immedlately contact our Accounting Dapartment at our main number.

Warehouse Direct Document Management Network Services Division
2001 5, Mt Prospest Reod
Des Plalnes, IL 60018

847-631-0318; Celf: 224-523-3612

From: Penny Herr [mnIItn:phq:r@qluuﬂmr.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 9129 AM

To: Bob Nizolln <babnicsling@warehousedirect.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Computers

CAUTION: This emil originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Bob,
The Maintenance and Supply Contraet would be the sume?

Thank you,
Penny

From: Bob Nicolin <pgbnicolin@warahousedirect come
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 9:27 AM
To: Penny Herr <phurr@elaassessorom>

Subject: RE: Computars
Tranks Peany, | will look into and get Jerzy's oplnion as well,

| just sent you the revised Copler/Printar quote, please lat me know If you have any questions an this.

Thank you.

Bob Nicolin — Network Services Manager/Specialist — 847-631-0318; Cali: 223-523-3612

Please Read: Cyber fraud is increasing. Please do not change our payment information. This Includes any banking or mailing information. If you get
any request to do this, please don't change anything and immediately contact our Aceounting Department at our main number.

Warehouse Direct Document Management Netwerk Services Division
2001 5. M¢, Prospect Road

Des Ploines, IL 60018

847-631-0318; Celi: 224-523-36512

From: Penny Herr [maiito;gharr@elaassessororg]
Sent: Thursday, lanvary 18, 2024 9:20 AM

Ta: Bob Nicalln <ggbnicolin@warchousedirect com=
Sub)ect: [External] Computars

CAUTION: This email eriginated from outside the organization. Do net click links or apen attachments
unless you recognize the sender end know the content is safe.

Bob,
The computers that T have been looking at so far

about:blank



